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THE CLUB

Values:
every member working to our common mission
integrity in everything that we do
always there when needed
in our activities and in our wider community

constantly striving to improve in everything that we do

Strategic Objectives
Delivering quality lifesaving experiences to members and the community
Be the most efficient and effective beach patrol service on the Sunshine
Coast
Having competitive teams entered in as many levels and disciplines as
possible reflecting the Club’s supportive and inclusive culture.
Qualifying our members to be the best Surf Life Savers
they can be
Sustain and grow nipper numbers without negatively impacting our culture
and core values
where individual members are valued and encouraged to

reach their full potential in their chosen area.

66 MISSION

Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Life
Saving Club is committed to Surf Life
Saving Queensland’s vision of ZERO

preventable deaths in Queensland

public waters. ”



OUR

PEOPLE

Patron
Vice-Patron

The Board
President

Deputy President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director

Director

Director

Mark McArdle MP
Councillor Tim Dwyer

Jim Chisholm
Sharon Punter
Leah Mooney
Graham Archdall
Brent Hiley

Ed Connolly
Paula Ryan

The Operations Group

Club Captain

Surf Sports Officer
Chief Training Officer
JAC Chair

Member
Development Officer
Facilities &
Equipment Officer

Committees
Judiciary
Foundation

Building

Fundraising & Grants

Dan Dwyer
Matthew Richards
Simon Richards
Glen Dittmann

Ben Gaske

Vacant

John Buchanan (Chair)
Blake Andrews (Chair),
Glen Forbes,

Stephen Maitland OAM,
RFD, Simon Richards
Ron Youels (Chair),
John Brannock,

Denis Croft, Brian
Wooldridge, Neil
Hallagan

Brent Hiley (chair)
Kerry Barlow,

Emily Hiley,

Ben Mayes

Assistants

Club Vice-Captain
Grievance Officer
First Aid Officer
Powercraft Officer
Assistant Member
Development

Youth Development

Assistant Secretary
Assistant Treasurer
Grants Officer

IT Officer
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Jase Bean
Robbie Howell
Robert Schwartz
Dan Dwyer

Kirsten Phillips
Angela Bradby-Irving
Eliza Dreves,

Robyn De Vlugt
Eliza Dreves

Simon Richards
Brent Hiley

Ed Connolly

Surf Appeals Co-ordinator Kerry Barlow

Boatshed Redevelopment

Liaison

Brett Magnussen

Junior Activities Committee (JAC)

Chairman
Deputy Chairmen

Treasurers

Registrar

Asst. Registrars

Blue Card Officer
Education Officer
Asst. Education Officer
Canteen Coordinator
Gear Stewards

Chief Water Safety Officer

Uniform Officer

Team Manager U8 to U10

Glen Dittmann
Brent Hiley

Brett Magnussen
Ben Princehorn,
Emma Princehorn
Ann-Maree Taylor
Karen Magnussen
Michelle Basford
Ben Gaske,
Candice Dover
Matt Lee

Tony Barlow

Pat Gardner

Matt Richards
Julieanne Richards
Mel Ray

Team Manager U11 to U15 Jacob Thomson

Beach Team Manager

Angela Crowe
Scott Basford,

Asst. Beach Team Manager Kerry Barlow
Pool Rescue Team Manager Karen Magnussen



Green Caps
Candice Dover
Kirsten Philips
Jessica Cameron

Under 8
Travis Clarke
Eleanor Latino

Andrew Van Den Hurk

Under 9

Kirri Dittmann
Simon Ball
Leilani Bourke
Jay Rogan
Alison Seeney

Under 10
Carly Muller
Phil Ashworth
Angela Crowe
Sami Tan

Under 11
Ben Bourke
Marg McGrath

Under 12
Shane Enders
Glen Dittmann
Jaclyn Friend

Under 13
Melissa Dearling
Karly Lazenby

Under 14

Scott Basford
Tony Barlow
Cameron Dickie

Under 15

David Warren
Patrick Gardiner
Karen Magnussen
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Matt Richards, Noah Richards,
David Warren & Pat Gardiner

Water Coaches

Beach Coaches Kerry Barlow & Todd McSwan

Pool Rescue Coaches Matt Richards & Karen Magnussen

March Past Coaches Kirsten Phillips, Sharon Punter, Marg
McGrath & Eliza Dreves

Surf Rescue Coaches Kirsten Phillips
Training Co-ordinators Matt Richards & Kerry Barlow

Surf Sports Official Danielle Dunshea
Liaison Officer &Water
Safety Co-ordinator

Water Safety Officers Bronze and SRC members
(Assisted at Sunday Nippers, carnivals,
Surf Sports Camp, Surf Sports training,
training / education camps)

Canteen / BBQ Anna lee, Gary Jones, Kelli Dwyer,
Brooke Duggan, Alicia Beaver,
Andrea Mercer, Paula Stephenson, &
Mel Shield
Photographers: Michelle Basford & Dee Gardiner
Surf Sports Camp Matt & Julieanne Richards &
Co-ordinators Jacob Thomson (and many
parent volunteers)

Nipper Break-up Anna Lee, assisted by parent
Co-ordinator volunteers

Administration Officer Kay Blokkeerus
Honorary Solicitor Geoffrey Lyons LL B, LL M
Honorary Medical Officer  Dr David Raine MB, BS
Bankers Westpac

Auditors MGI Audit Pty Ltd




LIFE MEMBERS

NOV 1944

NOV 1944

SEP 1946

SEP 1948

SEP 1948

SEP 1949

SEP 1949

SEP 1949

AUG 1952

AUG 1954

AUG 1956

JUN 1959

AUG 1960

SEP 1960

AUG 1961

JUL 1975

JUL 1976

JUL 1976

JUL 1977

JUL 1977

NOV 1981

JUN 1983

NOV 1984

NOV 1984

WILLIAM HARDCASTLE +

JACK CORKERY +

BEN BENNETT +

JACK S. CLARK +

JOHN SPENDER OBE OSTJ +

CLIFFORD CROUGHAN +

DON DAVEY +

COLONEL DANIEL EVANS

OBE DSO VD +

MAURICE SCHAFER +

JACK KERSHAW +

HAROLD KENNEDY +

DESMOND DWYER OAM +

BRUCE CAMPBELL AM MBE

BRUCE RICHTER

NOEL HEYWOOD OBE

JOSEPH IRWIN

NORMAN IRVINE

ALTON TAILFORD +

COLIN ROUGHSEDGE

ROBERT SKILLEN

RONALD DITTMANN

GEOFFREY HARDCASTLE

THORA HUNT +

BRIAN MCCARTHY +

JUN 1987

JUN 1987

JUN 1990

JUN 1991

JUN 1995

JUN 1995

JUN 1997

JUN 1997

JUN 2001

JUN 2003

JUN 2007

JUN 2007

JUN 2007

JUN 2012

JUN 2012

MAY 2014

JUN 2016

JUN 2017

JUN 2017

JUN 2018

JUN 2018

JUN 2018

JUN 2019

GRAHAM ARCHDALL

DENNIS BROOKER

GLEN FORBES

JOHN BUCHANAN

STUART CORDINGLEY

ALASTAIR DUNCAN +

PETER OTAGO

JOHN THURTELL

ROSANNE OTAGO

BLAKE ANDREWS

JEFFREY MORRIS +

KENNETH O'CONNELL +

SIMON RICHARDS

MATTHEW RICHARDS

ROBERT SCHWARTZ

KIRSTEN PHILLIPS

ALAN MACKLIN

JASE BEAN

STEPHEN MAITLAND OAM

RFD

JAMES CREEDY

ELIZABETH DAWES

JOHN KELLER

MICHAEL MCDONALD OAM

+ DECEASED



SPONSORS & PARTNERS ™7

QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT Proudly Supported by the COMMONWEALTH
LIFESAVING DEVELOPMENT FUND Sunshine Coast Council’'s GOVERNMENT
‘In partnership to keep our beaches safer’ grants program Beach Safety Equipment Fund

CORPORATE SPONSORS

VIDEN

WEALTH | TAX | ACCOUNTING

Y

DEVELOPMENTS
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PRESIDENT'S
REPORT

We certainly live in interesting times. Although our season officially ended at the beginning of

May it finished much earlier in a rather disjointed manner due to the COVID-19 restrictions. The

cancellation of competition, suspension of nippers, taking down the flags and operation of

surveillance patrols until the season end, social distancing and the ban on social gatherings has

not allowed me to personally thank you, our members, for all you have done for our Club during

the year. On top of this our Supporters Club was forced to close impacting the livelihood of the
wonderful staff whose efforts help support our Club.

Thank you for making Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Lifesaving Club
special and an enjoyable club of which to be a part. To all our
volunteer lifesavers who gave up their time each weekend over this
past season to keep safe all the people who come to our beach, your
effort and dedication is truly appreciated. Congratulations to the many
lifesavers who gained additional awards over the season, | know there
were a lot, well done. This season we had over 400 nippers join Mets.
A very big thank you to everyone who spent so much of their time in
managing, organising, training, water safety and keeping all these
children safe during the many different nipper activities and their
attendance at surf carnivals.

| would like to thank our operations team of Dan Dwyer (Club Captain) Glen Dittmann (JAC),
Ben Gaske (Member Development), and Matthew Richards (Surf Sports). The time and effort
that each of you contributed to the operation and success of our Club is appreciated. Special
thanks to Eliza Dreves who contributes countless hours to the club in whatever area needs
assistance. Especially, Eliza’s work with Ben Gaske and Kirsten Phillips in the development of
our junior members is appreciated and can be recognised in the skills and abilities demonstrated
by all our cadet lifesavers when they join the various patrols. Thank you.

This year, three new members joined the Board. Graham Archdall (Life Member) joined as
Treasurer, Leah Mooney joined as Secretary, and Ed Connolly joined as a Director and was
asked to oversee our Information Technology (IT) and Security. We are very fortunate that each
has extensive experience in these roles. | would like to thank Leah, Graham and Ed together
with Sharon Punter (Vice President), Paula Ryan and Brent Hiley for the time and effort that they
have committed in helping guide our Club through the challenges of this past year.
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Our Supporters’ Club
| would like to thank the Supporters’ Club Board and Management Team for its operation of Mets
on Kings and the support and contributions provided to the Surf Club to help meet its ongoing
financial needs. Although severely impacted by the COVID-19 restrictions, we are confident that
the plans and actions put in place will see a successful reopening of the Supporter’s Club in July.

Our Committees

Our committees are a vital part of the governance and
ongoing development of the Surf Club. | would like to
thank the members of the following committees for all
your work during the last year.

Fundraising and Grants

The Fundraising and Grants Committee of which Brent Hiley

(Director) is Chairperson and Kerry Barlow, Emily Hiley and Ben

Mayes are members. In this, the second year of the committee’s

operation, it has excelled in securing grants and sponsorships.

These have not only enabled us to replace old equipment and

complete many needed building repairs, it has put the club in

a strong financial position to handle the economic impact of the COVID-19 crisis.

We, as members, owe Brent, Kerry, Emily, and Ben a huge debt of gratitude for the work they
are doing in securing additional funds for our Club.

Foundation

The Foundation Committee consisting of Blake Andrews (Chairperson), Glen Forbes, Stephen
Maitland and Simon Richards manage the funds invested for the ongoing development of our
members. The Foundation currently has funds of $369,272 with an investment target of
$500,000. This is a growth of just under $55,000 for the year thanks to donations from Estates
and individuals and monthly contributions from the Surf Club.

Building Commiittee

The Building Committee consisting of Ron Youels (Chairperson), John Brannock, Denis Croft,
Brian Wooldridge, and Neil Hallagan provide advice on the management of our buildings. As a
consequence of last year’'s structural audit, we now have an Asset Management Plan for the
Clubhouse and are working through the issues in a prioritised manner. | am very grateful to Neil
Hallagan who joined the Building Committee as the Club’s Asset Maintenance Coordinator and
has looked after all the various maintenance projects carried out at the Clubhouse during the
year.

Offsite Storage

We have now secured a Gambling Community Grant which will enable the offsite storage shed
and trailer park to be built on the land provided by Caloundra State School. We are currently
awaiting Council and Government certification of the proposed shed.




PAGE 10

OUR ACHEIVEMENTS

The Clubhouse and Kiosk now have sub- lease agreements in place with the Supporter's Club
(still not registered by Council!) that provide the necessary rights and protection of each party.
Unfortunately, there is still no formal license agreement with the Council for the use of the
Boatshed and we are endeavouring to formalise this arrangement to ensure the safety and
protection of our members using this building.

During the year we have purchased a range of essential lifesaving equipment, replaced the IRB
trailers, purchased a new IRB and motor, and commenced the building of our new patrol trailer in
preparation for next season. The new patrol trailer has been made possible by a grant from the
Federal Government and a major sponsorship from Henzells Real Estate.

The Club is in a strong position financially which will enable us to work our way through an
uncertain future caused by the COVID-19 crisis. We are very lucky in having the financial
experience and knowledge of Graham Archdall as Treasurer, and the Board have put in place a
range of policies to carefully manage our finances. It is our expectation that the 2020/2021
season will commence as normal (or nearly normal) with social distancing and increased
personal safety measures being the “norm”. We are planning for our deferred Annual General
Meeting to be held in the morning of Saturday 08 August 2020 with our Annual Club Awards
night to be held that same night (subject to COVID-19 restrictions). It is hoped that this will allow
us to celebrate as a re-united club just prior to the commencement of the new season.

This year, | would like to put in place additional member development options for our younger
members undertaking tertiary education. This would take the form of mentor opportunities
where young people studying can be part of the operation of our club as “Assistant to” different
officers or just gain knowledge and network opportunities by being mentored by older
experienced members who are involved in their chosen area of study. It is hoped that this type
of program will help them in their chosen professions and personal

development as well as keeping them connected with our Club.

I would like to thank everyone who has helped and supported
me during the year and more so to all those members

who make it very special in just being part of
Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Lifesaving Club.

President Jim Chisho(m
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SLSC
BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE

Meetings
May | Jun Jun | Jul |Aug|Sep | Oct | Mov | Dec | Jan | Feb |Mar| Apr

BOARD Attended |Held | 19 | 19 |AGM| 19 |19 | 19 (19 |19 (19 (19 | 20| 20 | 20 | 20
President
Jim CHISHOLM 12 14 X X
Deputy President
Brett MAGNUSSEN 3 3
Sharon PUNTER 11 11
Treasurer
Simon RICHARDS 3 3
Graham ARCHDALL 10 11 X
Secretary
Stephen MAITLAND 5 5
Leah MOONEY 9 9
Directors
Ed CONNOLLY 10 10
Brent HILEY 3 14 X X X X X X
Sharon PUNTER 3 3
Paule RYAN 7 14 X X X X X X X
OPERATIONS GROUP
Club Captain
Shane PUNTER 2 3 X
Dan DWYER 4 9 X X X X
Surf Sports
Matt RICHARDS 5 14 X X X X X X X X X
JAC Chair
Brett MAGNUSSEN 2 3 X
Glen DITTMANN 3 10| X X X X X X X X X X X X
Mem ber Development
Kirsten PHILLIPS 3 3
Ben GASKE 7] 9 X X X X X
Farilities & Equipment
Vacant MNA 14] X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

2019/20 POARD




CLUB CAPTAIN'S e
REPORT

After 30 years of holding my Bronze medallion, | finally decided to take on the role of Club
Captain at Mets. | have thoroughly enjoyed my year in the position, even with all the challenges
that come with the role.

The season started off well despite having a late start in preparing patrol teams and the roster.
Unfortunately, we had to reduce patrol teams from 12 to 11 to better accommodate the

specialist awards required on each team. This ensured there was

more depth within each team.

As a result, we were able to meet all of our patrol obligations,
bar 1 or 2 minor indiscretions that were handled promptly. All
teams performed very well troughout the season with no lives lost.

I would like to thank the Board and Operations Group for
assisting me in making this another successful season for

the red and yellow at Kings Beach.

Through the diligence and hard work of the chief training

officer and other club members, we have managed to upskill Viraj p
. . . os
our existing members with new awards and train new 200+ SHA‘;EFrom Fel 2020
. . . S
members for their bronze medallion. This has enabled us to & NE s c{;ioM Likes
ERAGe

provide a lot more flexibility and knowledge across our patrol teams.

The club has been very fortunate to receive several grants and donations over the past few
years, which has enabled us to replace and rotate our patrolling equipment when required.
Thank you to those members that have assisted in obtaining this funding.

Our active membership numbers were similar to last season, with
departing members being replaced by new members. Many
thanks to all of our active members for their diligence throughout
the season. The last few months certainly had its challenges

with the COVID-19 situation, with patrols going back to
surveillance only and the challenges it presented.

| look forward to seeing everyone on Kings Beach next year in
the red and yellow.

Yours in surf lifesaving,

C - Club Captain
Club Ca?’kg\\f‘ P
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At the time of writing this report on the 2019/2020 season, the club, surf sports and many
aspects of life in general are still very much on hold. In a scenario that is unprecedented in
our lifetime, with the season ending Queensland and Australian Championships all being
cancelled due to the Covid-19 pandemic that has swept the world and impacted our lives so
significantly. And whilst at first there was bitter disappointment for so many, in hindsight
what we as a Club missed out on is relatively inconsequential in the big scheme of things.
And we can have faith that at some point in the future, a new normal will still see Metropolitan
Caloundra SLSC being represented in Surf Life Saving competition.

When | took on the role of Surf Sports Officer a few season ago,

part of that process was assisting the Club in formulating a 5-year

plan/strategy for Surf Sports within the overall context of the Club’s

5 year plan. Less than 2 years into that plan, | can confidently say
that we have met a number of our short term goals and are largely
on track with respect to achieving what we set out to deliver for
the Club over the longer term.

Pool Rescut As a Club we are continuing to develop and offer training
programs to our members across a larger number of areas within
Surf Sports; we are seeing an increased number of members participating
in that training; we are providing alternative pathways for existing and new members to
transition to other areas of Surf Sports (including Pool Rescue, Surf Boats, Board Riding &
Surf Skis) and most importantly creating a culture whereby Surf Sports competitors are
enthusiastic and positive participants in lifesaving and fundraising obligations.

We also saw for the first time in several years a Surf Sports Camp for U14-U17 members at
Rainbow Beach, followed by a Nipper Camp for U10-U13 members at Mooloolaba (due to
conditions). | felt both camps were a great success and we

are looking to build on both in the coming season.

We have also seen a number of the items identified as being required

to execute on our strategy being delivered — as a Club we have provided
our members with access to first classmcoaching resources; we are
starting to build a support crew around our surf sports competitors; we
have in principle approval from the Club to purchase a new Surf Boat and
Surf Skis and are in the process of having a new storage facility built to
better house surf sports equipment; and over the last two seasons we
have received unwavering support from the Club Board with respect to
our funding requests to deliver on this Strategy.
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| would like to thank the Board, in particular Jim Chisolm as President, Graham Archdall as
Treasurer and Brent Hiley as Marketing & Sponsorship Officer for their continued support of
Surf Sports and commitment to allowing myself and the Surf Sports Committee to continue
following our Strategy. | would also like to say a heart-felt thanks to Kay Blokkeerus in the
office for her ongoing support and assistance in so many areas. Even though our longer term
goals in Surf Sports extend well beyond where we currently are as a Club, we are seeing
significant achievements as a Club in Surf Sports as we move along that path against much
larger and better resourced clubs. Some highlights of the 2019/2020 season include:

PLACE OVERALL OUT OF 25 CLUBS AT 2019
QUEENSLAND POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

9TH PLACE OVERALL OUT OF 41
cLuss AT 2019 AUSTRALIAN POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

SELECTED IN SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH
TEAM & CARL PERKINS APPOINTED BRANCH WATER COACH

-IOth PLACE OVERALL OUT OF 21 CLUBS AT
QUEENSLAND BOARD RIDING CHAMPIONSHIPS

5TH PLACE OVERALL OUT OF 42 CLUBS AT

QUEENSLAND BEACH SERIES
& ZARA RICHTERS WINNING U14 AGE CHAMPION

PLACE OVERALL OUT OF
14 CLUBS AT SUNSHINE
COAST JUNIOR (U11-U15)

Senior
brahct\ Teaw,
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For our club to achieve these fantastic results across a number of disciplines at a Branch, State
and National level on a total budget for the season of less than $35,000 is a credit to everyone
involved in surf sports in our club.

All carnival results are published separately in the Annual Report, and | would encourage all
Club Members to read through these results to understand the incredible achievements of so
many of your fellow club members. Over the last season our Club has seen several Queensland
and Australian champions and medallists across Pool Rescue, Endurance and Board Riding,
with all results a testament to the hard work and dedication of so many. | would particularlylike
to highlight the Club’s third placing at the Sunshine Coast Junior (U11-U15) Branch
Championships. To our knowledge, this is the first time in at least 30 years and possibly in the
history of the Club that we have achieved a top 3 placing at Junior Branch, and we had a team of
81 junior competitors ready to represent the Club at the QIld Junior State Championships. So
well done to everyone involved.

| would also like to say a big thank you to Carl Perkins — Carl started the year as the Club
water coach and the success he has had in the short time he has been coaching was reflected
in him being approached to take on the vacant role of Sunshine Coast Branch

Team Head Water Coach. Unfortunately, due to work and personal commitments, Carl had to
step down from his role with the club and he has certainly been missed. | would like to thank in
particular David Warren and Pat Gardiner, who have both greatly assisted in helping the club
to continue to deliver training sessions for our members in Carl’s absence.

The Club also expanded its utilisation of external coaches to supplement what we could offer
from within our own membership, and | believe these were extremely successful partnerships
that we hope to continue with into the future. We were extremely fortunate to have Summer
Short (Pool Rescue), Todd McSwan (Beach) and Clint Robinson & Kerri Thomas (Board/Iron)
play a significant role in sharing their knowledge, experience and expertise with so many of our
members.

I would like to finish this report by thanking so many people that have
assisted with and played a role in Surf Sports over the last season —
Kerry Barlow (Beach), Jase Bean (Surf Boats), Craig Spender (Surf
Skis), Karen Magnussen (Pool Rescue), Chris O’Shea (Board Riding),
Ange Crowe (Junior Team Manager), Jacob Thomson (Senior Team
Manager) and Danielle Dunshea (Officials Coordinator). Additional
thanks go to every member that has helped with officiating, water safety,
IRB driving and crewing (particularly Phill Ashworth), bus driving, towing
trailers and generally helping out. | look forward to seeing many of you
on the beach in the coming season.

Matt Richards Matt Richards
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

The 2019/20 nipper season was extremely successful, despite the disappointing, premature end
due to the onset of the global COVID-19 crisis.

Membership

The Met’s nipper program saw strong growth from last season with 439 kids participating from
green caps to under 15 this season. That's a rise of 15% on the 2018/19 season. 2019/20 also
saw the introduction of the Learner Lifesaver program for children aged from 3-5 years old. This
was a seven-week program that Mets ran as a pilot for Surf Lifesaving QLD for a limited (17)
number of children and was extremely well received and efficiently orchestrated and run by
Kirsten Philips. This will no doubt lead to its introduction to other clubs around the State.

Surf Sports and Competition Results

Surf sports participation increased further on last season and prior to COVID-19 Met's were on
track to send our biggest team ever to the State Titles. Unfortunately, COVID-19 caused the
cancellation of both the Queensland Junior State Titles to be held at Alexandra Headland and
the Australian Junior Championships to be held at North Burleigh robbing the older kids of their
chance to put their skills to the test and validate all of their hard training for the season.

Regardless of that, Met’s kids proved throughout the season that teamwork makes the dream
work! Met's placed 3rd overall at the Branch Titles which is up there with one of the club’s best
point’s result ever! Fifth overall in the highly competitive Queensland Beach Series (2nd overall
on Handicap!). Much praise and thanks towards these results must go to club coaches Matthew
Richards and his assistant Noah Richards for the water team and Kerry Barlow and Todd
McSwan (Swanny) on the beach, the dedication of these people is amazing and is further
strengthening our strong club culture and team spirit.

Our under 8 to under 10 kids showed in their limited carnival opportunities that Mets future is in
good hands with many wonderful results and most importantly they showed enormous club spirit
cheering on their team mates, and other club’s

competitors across the line. Well done kids.

A full summary of the surf sports results for the
season is included in the Club Competition Results.
Please note that only results for the U11-U15
carnivals are recorded with placegetters for the top
six earning points for our club. The U8-U10
carnivals are non-competitive and are based

on participation, preparing them for competition
once they reach under 11.

Beaclkies Traim'hj Sessicis
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Due to COVID-19 the club was forced to postpone the nipper break up and awards presentation
day. This was highly disappointing for all involved with the nipper program, especially the kids. At
time of writing this report COVID restrictions are still in place and we are unable to set a hew
date for this important feature of the season to occur. Prior to the start of the 2020/21 season we
will be holding this event to finalise the 2019/20 season and will use

it as a celebration to springboard into the new season.

This season we had a large contingent of our under 14 and under
15 kids participate in the Sunshine Coast Surf Lifesaving Camp
Commando leadership camp. The surf sports camps held at
Rainbow Beach for the older kids and at Kings Beach for the
younger brigade was very well attended and further strengthened
the Mets team spirit. Unfortunately, the annual youth ball was
cancelled due to COVID-19. Met’s again held our fun twilight
Halloween nippers and Christmas nippers with Santa attending
via the IRB.

P
Foud TOBQMef
s

Thanks, must go to the Under 14 Age Manager Scott Basford and the under 14

kids that participated in the mentorship program that Scott initiated at the beginning of the
season. This program saw under 14 kids join in with the Green Caps — under 10 nipper sessions
and assist Age Managers of these groups during the session. They provided encouragement to
nervous and tentative kids and | personally saw on nhumerous occasions children enter the water
on a board or for a swim that would normally sit it out on the beach due to the support and
encouragement of the under 14 mentor kids. These kids are now easily recognisable to the
younger kids and will be the leaders of the club this coming season in the under 15 age group.
This will be a program that we will now look to continue each season. Well done team!

Metropolitan Caloundra Nippers are now the 3rd largest nipper club
(based on nipper numbers) in the Sunshine Coast branch. As with any
volunteer driven club we rely heavily on the active involvement of
parents to keep the program moving. It is not possible for me to thank
everyone that deserves praise and thanks in this report. The amount
of time and dedication it takes to keep a program of this size running
smoothly for 6 months (and more), all on volunteered time is
astronomical and speaks volumes of the Met’s family.

Official & BPQ Chef
T onesC
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All of the volunteers who keep the canteen in motion both on a Sunday and during the week, the
deputy chairman and club fundraising and grants officer who does an enormous job, the water
safety keeping the kids safe each week, the coaches giving of their time on weekends and
during the week, Age Managers ensuring the kids are actively learning and encouraging them to
be the best versions of themselves, officials mostly giving up the chance to see their own kids
compete so the club can compete as a whole, team managers ensuring all of the kids are
entered into carnivals and then keeping us on an even keel at carnivals, our fund raising
extraordinaire organising and delivering the best SOS result in the clubs history, all of the “back
of house” volunteers - most wouldn’t see the work that happens in these areas, registrars, blue
card officer, officials officer, uniform’s and trophies the list

is endless, all enormous jobs completed with passion and

pride. | won’t mention all of these names for fear of missing

one. On behalf of the club, thank you. You all know who

you are and without you the Metropolitan Caloundra nipper

club wouldn’t be what it is — an extended family for our

children that they will remember and benefit from for all of

their lives.

JAC Chairman

Branch March Past Team ,,
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DEVELOPMENT REPORT

Strong and viable membership is fundamental to success in any volunteer organisation. As
such, it ispleasing to see our club’s membership trending in the positive yet again this season.

The 2019/2020 Member Development Team would like to recognise the outstanding work of
Kirsten Phillips - 2018/2019 Member Development Officer who has

established our clubs strong membership culture along with

a sustainable calendar ofactivities/events that allowed for a seamless

transition to a relatively new Member Development Team. In this

past 12 months we have capitalised on the initiatives in place that

have helped support various membership groups across the club.

At the end of the 2018/19 season Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC
was named Queensland Youth Development Club of the Year. This
was a powerful springboard into the 2019/20 season, which saw
our youth go from strength to strength. We again had one of the
largest contingents at the Sunshine Coast Camp Commando youth
development program. 19 of our underl4 and 15s spent three
days at the program developing their leadership and lifesaving
skills, many of which we have already seen them use on patrols. Aleeshia Edwards also
stepped up into a position on the Camp Commando coordination team, which was great to see.
Our club had representation at a state level as well with Robyn De
Vlugt attending the SLSQ Leadership Excellence Program and
Brigitte Nolle being accepted onto the cancelled SLSQ Youth
Excellence Program. For the first time in a number of years the
club had member attend the SLSA National Leadership College
in Sydney. Youth Development Officer, Eliza Dreves, spent with
22 likeminded young leaders from clubs across Australia and New
Zealand; developing skills to lead herself, our club and our
community.

Camp Commando

SLOA National Lea«ierskiP C_ol(eje
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At a club level many of youth upskilled with first aid, advanced resuscitation and IRB crew
certificates, their dedication to bettering themselves is commendable. The club is currently in a
wonderful time of youth growth, one we are striving maintain well into the future. As a team we
hope to show our youth that Surf Lifesaving is not only a sport for life but an organisation they
can call home well into adult life.

Senior focus

Senior club member Ed Connolly attended the Sunshine Coast senior Life saving development
program, with Kirsten Phillips and Eliza Dreves on the coordination team for this and several
Mets members both seniors and juniors attending as scenario patients. This is a program open
to all 18+ patrol members, one we would encourage everyone to consider attending in the future.

At the end of the 2018/2019 season Carl Perkins was named the

Sunshine Coast Rookie Coach of the Year at the Awards of

Excellence. This was great recognition for his outstanding efforts
coaching our youth members in surf sports.

We conntinued our Serious Surf Skills (SSS) programs which this
season included; two IRBC courses, two IRBD, one First Aid, one
ART, one Observers, one age managers and three Bronze and SRC
courses. We would especially like to thank Simon Richards, the Chief
Training Officer (CTO) of Mets. Without Simon's countless and
often thankless hours most if not all new awards gained by members
would not have been possible. On top of the many many courses
\ ot and mountains of paperwork; Simon is the go to man for the curley
car ac‘ﬁ\ of the guestions no one else can answer. We would also like to thank all
nooXt® e the other trainers and assessors who make upskilling our members possible.

’PUK‘V\S

Our team recognises that some of the key end of
season activities & events that both recognise our
members and provide a celebration of the season
were interrupted by the COVID-19 pandemic.
However, our team is confident in the resilience of
our club membership and know that, when we are
able, Metropolitan-Caloundra SLSC will come
together stronger than ever.

Ben Gaske

With Kirsten Phillips
Eliza Dreves

Angela Bradby-Irving
Robyn De Viugt

(V\emloerskiP & YOU\".'L\

DeveloPmeh‘t‘ Team
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It has been another busy and demanding year for the club’s relatively small but dedicated group
of Trainers and Assessors. | would like to start by thanking everyone that assisted in whatever
capacity during the season (there are too many to name).

Once again, the September holidays’ ‘Lifesaving Camp’ was well
attended by trainees with 35 attending — 16 new Bronze Medallions (BM)
and 19 Surf Rescue Certificates (SRC). A big “thank you” to all the
trainers, water safety and other members that assisted during the
seven-day camp. The feedback from members was fantastic.

We ran two more weekend BM/SRC course for the year (November

and February) which resulted in 12 new BM and 5 SRC’s. We also
had another 5 members complete the upgrade for the Certificate Il in
Public Safety (previously held their Bronze Medallion).

One of our main objectives this season was to upskill as many
- er Course existing members as possible. We achieved this with 18 new
1287 brv Advanced Resuscitation awards, 18 new First Aid awards, 19 new IRB
crew awards, 8 new IRB Driver awards and 12 new SSV awards. We also had 1
returning member complete their unit of competency for their existing IRB crew award. Please
refer to detailed Member Qualification statistics elsewhere in this report.

A special thanks to all of our qualified assessors who were required to complete some time-
consuming professional development courses in order to maintain their assessor qualifications.
For some, this was 3 full days of classroom training with additional homework.

At the end of the season, the new Certificate Il in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) guidelines
were released. This will mean new Bronze Medallion trainees will receive the PUA21019
gualification, and over the next 2 years all existing Bronze holders will need to upgrade from
PUA21012. Atthe same time, the SRC award has been upgraded

and trainees will now receive specific units of competency that will

go towards their Bronze Medallion.

Thank you to my wife Kerri and two young children for allowing me
to spend the time required in this position.

Simon Richards
Chief Training Officer

Cheif Training Officer

Stmon Richards



TREASURER'S o
REPORT

What an interesting year this was!

Restructure of Balance Sheets of
Supporters Club and Surf Club 505 Collectors

We started with a restructure of the financial relationship between the Surf Club and the
Supporters Club. In recognition that the building at Spender Lane belongs to the Surf Club, the
loan the Supporters club had for the last major renovation was transferred to the Surf Club. To
offset this rent from the Supporters Club was increased from $4,000 per month to $20,000 per
month. This commenced in July 2019 and continued until February 2020. Rent payments then
ceased due to COVID-19.

The Surf Club Board who orchestrated these changes in 2019 took a very wise view of what
to do with the increased rent. It has been allocated as follows.

$8,000 per month went to reduce the Surf Club’s loan.

$1,800 per month went to the Foundation Account. A total of $16,200 for the year.

$1,200 per month went to an Equipment Reserve account. (to fund lifesaving equipment
purchases)

$6,000 per month went to a Building Reserve account. (to fund repairs and future building
projects).

This leaves $3,000 per month from the rent to fund day-to-day operations of the Surf Club. This
is $1,000 per month lower than 2019. Thanks to the restraint of the operational departments and
by seeking grants, sponsorship and donations for all major projects, there has been an
improvement in the liquidity of the club.

Comparison of Liquidity 2019 & 2020

Rescye Board Donated

Llj the Reime,— |:-ay“((\3
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Current position re bank accounts and loans is due to sound decisions by the 2019 and 2020
boards, rent being allocated to reserves, hard work by operational heads, and success of the
Grants and Sponsors group headed up by Brent Hiley and co-ordinated by Jim Chisholm.

The club has excelled in gaining Grants, Sponsors and Donations in 2019/2020.

Sponsorship of $34,503 up by $30,503 from last year. Major sponsors were HM Developments,
Henzell's Agency, and Candice Care. Sponsorship for specific programs such as the JAC State
Titles Uniforms, Patrol Trailer, and a Patrol Marquee.

Mets SLSC Donations were $17,231 up by $11,040 from last year. Patrolling member Neil
Anderson of McCormick Foods Australia Foods was a major donor with other individuals who
regularly donate continuing their support.

Capital Grants were $109,860. The standout being THE METS FOUNDATION

the 2 year $50,000 JAC Stockland grant. $74,067 is
held in income in advance. This includes $35,000 RECEIVED DONATIONS OF

(Gambling Grant for a storage shed), $9,900 (Federal FROM ESTATES
Infrastructure Grant for a patrol trailer), and $29,167 AND INDIVIDUALS.
yet to be spent of the Stockland Grant for the JAC.

Grants spent in 2019/20 totalled $35,793. JAC (Stocklands
Grant $20,833), IRB Motor and Manikins (Sunshine Coast
Council Grants $12,960) and Sport and Recreation grants
$2,000 for equipment).

Sponsorships, Donations and Grants in 2020 were
$197,555. A great effort by the many involved.

Patrol Tent, Purchased by Much hard work goes into these projects and events.
Caloundra Byewedr Overall this area met budget. Kerry Barlow led a very
enthusiastic team to increase the SOS by 33%. Thanks Kerry. Camps and development events
were held that were very successful and whilst being above budget in the accounts, provided
excellent value to those that attended. Art Unions, Chocolates (Gary Jones and Kay), and
Clothing (Julianne Richards) were areas which contributed to profit. Thanks to those mentioned
and other members who assisted.
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Operational and Administration Expenses were kept under control. These areas cost only
$7,500 more in 2020 than in 2019. Whilst the season was 1.5 months shorter, Operational areas
had controlled their expenditure throughout the year. So COVID-19 had little impact on reducing
expenses.

For example, Surf Sports only spent $35,513 of a budget of $47,050. The coaching budget was
fully spent due to the need to employ coaches to replace the loss of volunteer coaches. Savings
were in carnival nominations $5,035 less than budget, and general and repair expenses down
$5,951.

JAC expenditure was lower than budgeted. JAC had lower carnival nominations, obtained
sponsors for State Uniforms (Sponsors), and unfortunately did not have Presentation expenses
(COVID-19).

Member development ran successful camps and events but was unable to take part in the final
events of the year due to COVID-19

Summary

The club is in a strong financial position due to hard work. We have a challenge ahead of us, but
careful planning and execution will see us not only weather this crisis but prosper by taking
every opportunity that presents itself.

| thank Kay Blokkeerus for making my job easier. Kay gets all the jobs no one else wants. Kay
follows up on everything. Coaching, camps, events, the SOS etc would not happen without Kay.

To all the other board members and operational heads, thank you in assisting me to navigate the
complexities of modern surf clubs. We are blessed with having smart, hard-working, people at
Mets.

Special mention to President Jim who spends countless hours
guiding the Club. His selfless dedication helped me greatly in doing

my job. Thanks Jim.

Final thanks goes to my wife Lynda, and family
who have supported and encouraged me.

Treasurer



IT REPORT

This year we have extended the great work already completed in improving the IT systems for
the surf club. We have conducted a security audit and review of systems and are working
through a plan of improvements to ensure we have the necessary systems to support our growth
and online presence which is important to our growth and engagement with both members and
the community.

We have also reviewed security and controls of our systems and it is important all members
accessing IT systems are aware of security and risks to ensure our data is secure. We run a
simple awareness program annually — if you access systems please look out for it and ensure
you complete as requested. Passwords of systems may be changing — if you notice this it is to
ensure security is maintained across systems.

We have recently linked the surf lotteries to our website so you can not
only donate and support the club but win some amazing prizes in the
process. Further improvements will be made to the website so if you
have any ideas please let us know. Over the next season we will be
improving the systems and how we use them including social media,
website and other technology such as Wi-Fi within the club. We will also
be working with the supporter’s club to take advantage of a common
platform and how we can take advantage of our systems and processes

& IT Officer across both organisations.
Director

Ed Connolly
Another initiative we are looking to implement is to find a young

member who may be studying or wishing to study IT — so if that is you or one of your family
reach out to Ed to find out more on how you can get some amazing experience in learning IT
and being part of our technology roadmap over the coming years — you don’'t know where it
could lead youl!

Lastly thanks to all members who have contributed to the establishment of IT systems and their
ongoing management — our digital platforms enable us to securely store data and communicate
as well as engage with the public on what we do and raise essential funds to keep the club
growing.

Ed Connolly




JUDICIARY COMMITTEE PAGE 26
REPORT

Yet another season has passed without the need for intervention
by the Judiciary Committee. This is a direct result of continued
good management and governance. Congratulations to all members.

Lite Me"h/oerr

Chairman
jo[\h BMCA

FOUNDATION
COMMITTEE REPORT

The Foundation primarily exists to assist with financial stability for the Club and to help finance
Member Development. It was established in 1986 and continues to grow, funds now totalling
$369,272.

Cl";ffmah
Anay,

This year the bulk of the Foundation's funds were transferred to
the Club's business loan offset account, effectively saving the
Club some $2,450 p.a. in loan interest.

To continue to grow, donations are still the key. This year we had
$29,318 in donations and the Fund is progressing towards the
target of $500,000.

We're hoping to transfer up to $10,000 to the Club early this
financial year to assist with member development.

Life Memlberr & Chairman

plake Andrews

BUILDING COMMITTEE REPORT

The main focus of the Building Committee (BC) is to ensure the continued operation of the
Club’s main asset, The Clubhouse.

Chairman

The Club was very fortunate that Neil Hallagan, a retired Civil Engineer stepped forward to
accept a newly created volunteer position of Asset Maintenance Coordinator. This position was
formed to address the issues raised in the Structural Engineering report of 3 February 2019,
voluntarily written by BC member Brian Wooldridge and the subsequent recommendations made
to the Club Board by the BC report of 13 April 2019.
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The Clubhouse has a number of inherent issues brought on by its location close to the sea
water, partial use as a commercial dining facility and its prime purpose as a lifesaving facility
(Administration Offices, Equipment storage and overnight accommodation).

In implementing the BC report, the Club this year completed:

The repair of the galvanised framing under the Club entrance. This work involved replacing
the rusting frame with timber, waterproofing the area, and retiling the floor in the
Designated Outdoor Smoking Area.

2. The Installation of an exhaust fan to lower the heat and humidity in the plant room.
The cleaning of drains around eastern and northern building alignment to reduce water
ingress into building walls and subsequent mould build up.

4. A Council Grant awarded to a local builder to redesign and lower the drainage around the
building and out through the ski shed to the beach, including concreting of ski room floor.
A monitoring program of the building to measure any change in past cracking and ensure
water drainage from the building remains unabated.

6. A complete refurbishment of the clothing store to allow our wonderful \volunteers to operate
a little easier.

Of serious concern for the Club was the discovery of Concrete cancer in the Entrance Bridge.
Brian Wooldridge was again of great help, in this case, by drawing up the remedy plan. Neil
oversaw the repair which included the use of zinc coating and high strength epoxy. This is
expected to extend the life of the bridge by 5 —10 years.

Also, as is the scourge of most older buildings near the sea, during a severe storm, water
entered the ceiling through the roof. Insurance covered the water damage to the carpet and a
contract has been completed to replace the damaged roof.

The Clubhouse is a building which requires continual maintenance and upkeep to ensure it
continues to meet its various purposes in serving a growing club.

The Club is very grateful to Neil Hallagan who has been very
generous with his valuable time, expertise and experience.
The BC recommendations to the Club Board were very
important to implement to ensure the longevity of the
Clubhouse and the continued prosperity of the Club.

Ron Youels

M
? [g] YOLAQ{S
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GRANTS REPORT

It was a bumper year for the Club this year on all fronts as the team built on last year’s hard work
to really start to put some runs on the board. It was a fantastic, consistent effort by all which

provided much needed funds.

S0OS Collectors

The year’s fundraising kicked off with a bang
when the club came together to “shake the
tin” as part of our annual SOS appeal. We
had one of our biggest appeals to date, led
by Kerry Barlow, netting over $20,000!! The
fantastic contribution from Gary Jones
supported by Kay Blokkeerus continued with
solid numbers again through the Art Union
raffle and chocolate sales. In the uniform
shop and nipper canteen led by Julie-Anne
Richards and Matt Lee (respectively) it was
all hands to the pump with the huge number
of nippers this year. Due to their hard work,

and those that lent a hand each week, we had another great contribution from these essential
club outlets. As always, Mets on Kings were massive supporters of the club and their continued
efforts in raising funds throughout the year through raffles and the Envirobank bottle collection

was greatly appreciated.

In the Grants space we had a HUGE year which started with
$50,000 (over two years) from Stockland Aura. The Gambling
Benefit Fund provide another $35,000, and between the
Federal Government and Sunshine Coast Council we were
successful in raising an additional $24,000. All told we
obtained over $100,000 in grants this year which was used, in
most part, on new equipment and larger infrastructure
projects like a new shed to house equipment and essential
maintenance of the Senior Club house. There are several
Grants still in play that we are hopeful of winning over the

coming months.

One of cur

Ponsors g;
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Whilst the Fundraising and Grant success was brilliant | am most proud of the Sponsorship
result. This year Angela Bradby rewrote the sponsorship prospectus and used her own team to
give it some WOW. Armed with our new prospectus and some new ideas we went to market and
were able to secure some fantastic (and hopefully ongoing) new sponsors. We were also
thankful to welcome back some previous sponsors who continue to support the club. All told, we
raised $35,000 for the year which, from a standing start, was a huge effort and symbolic of the
overwhelming generosity of our sponsors. Special mention to Jim Chisolm who was instrumental
in securing a number of ongoing agreements. Our Sponsors:

Candice Care
HM Developments

Viden

A BIG THANK YOU to all who supported the club this year in our various endeavours to raise
funds. Whilst every contribution matters, there were some standout supporters in Kerry Barlow,
Emily Hiley, Matt Lee, Julie-Anne Richards, Glen Jones, Kay Blokkeerus, Angela Bradby and
Jim Chisholm. The committee and | look forward to welcoming some new members as we strive
for an even bigger 2021!

Director and

Commiittee Chair

Candice Care Tent
UP A‘t‘ NiPPers

Director & Chatr
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Beach Attendance

May-20 813

Apr-20 4,352

Mar-20 | 23,493

Feb-20
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I
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A Cohort Of New IRD Drivers

TOTAL SERVICE
HOURS TO SURF
LIFE SAVING:

This includes, 1,090 hours
of Water Safety; 337 hours
of oppperational support
(Duty Officer, Waverunner,
Heli & Surfcom service) and

9,197 hours of patrols Met Cal Rats
Surﬁ 503{- TQQM



SERVICE HOURS
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Water Ops TOTAL
Patrolled Substitute Volunteer Bonus Total Safety Support SERVICE
Last Name First Name Hours Hours Hours Hours Patrol Hours Hours HOURS
Agnew Warwick 43 0 0 43 43
Anderson Meil f5.25 0 4 4 7325 3 T6.25
Andrews Disin 3842 0 0 3942 39 42
Anrtoniolli Clinton 16.5 0 fi 225 225
Ashwaorth Phillip 46.08 8.5 0 A4 58 | 46.08 100 .66
Ashwaorth Eva 17.33 0 h 42 2275 2275
Ashwaorth Williarm 525 0 h5 1075 | 325 14
Balke Will 0 0 kel 55 55
Balke Roxanne 0 0 0 0 29 29
Barlow Finnlea 41.58 0 5 4658 | 425 50.83
Barlow Tony 4208 0 0 42.08 T 49.08
Barlow Kerry-Am 31.25 ] ] 31.25 31.25
Barney Thomas 10 0 0 10 10
Basford Scott 48 58 11.25 475 6558 | 15.25 80 83
Basford Thomas 4217 0 525 4742 | 14.75 G217
Beamish Caniel 20 ] ] 20 20
Bean Jase 65.25 0 0 65.25 65.25
Bell Madison 2075 0 4 4 2875 28.75
Bevan Joel i 0 4 4 74 405 1145
Bond Cathy T35 0 ] T35 7.5 81
Bopf Brendan 42 5 0 ] 425 425
Bounty Paul 3575 0 0 3575 35.75
Bradby-Irving Angela 4992 0 ] 4992 49 92
Brittliff Amelia 36.5 0 225 3878 33.75
Broadbent Michael ] 0 ] 0 3.5 3.5
Bryce Benjamin 24.25 0 575 425 | 3425 | 225 56.75
Bygrave Leanne 16.08 0 ] 16.08 16.08
Caddle Peter ] ] ] 0 4 4
Canniffe Kelly 0 0 0 0 1.5 1.5
Carmichael Hamish 558 0 0 558 5.58
Chapman Tom 28.41 0 2325 8.75 | 60.41 14 74 41
Chapman Scott KKy 0 0 Ky 12 25 43 25
Chishalm James 5.5 hB 525 25 | B7.5 67.5
Christiansen FPaula 55.08 0 ] 5508 (| 7.5 G2 538
Chubb Wynne 2675 0 ] 2675 T 3375
Chubb Adam 17.75 0 0 17.75 17.75
Clarke Aaron ] 0 ] 0 19.5 19.5
Coleman Joshua 61.66 0 21 45 | 8716 [ 145 101.66
Zoleman Colan 38,66 542 45 45 | 5408 [ 875 62.83
Coleman Dailis 3341 0 525 3366 | 195 5316
Connolly Edmund Ga.42 17 1533 | 120811283 112.83
Cordingley-Palmer fane 46.28 0 0 46.28 46.28
Crawford Charlotte 21 0 ] | 21
Creedy James G0.58 0 0 60.58 G0.58
Crowe Madeline 34.24 0 267 3691 | 283 39 74
Crowe Angela 33.16 0 0 3316 33.16
Crozier Lee 48 25 fi 0 5525 | 1067 f5. 92
Dale Alan h5. 66 17.5 942 417 | 8675 | B85 95 25
Dale Erin 50.01 0 417 4 17 | 5B.35 53.35
Daniec Robert a 0 ] 5A.5 BE.5
Davis Wiliam h4.82 A5 0 6042 60 42
Dawes Elzabeth f4.08 0 ] 6408 3 67.08
De Viugt Robyn 32 0 0 32 32
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Water Ops TOTAL

Patrolled Substitute Volunteer Bonus Total Safety Support SERVICE
Last Name First Name Hours Hours Hours Hours Patrol Hours Hours HOURS
Dearling Craig 27 G ] 33 a5 425
Derwin Samuel 10.5 ] ] 10.5 10.5
Dickie Hayley 44 25 0 0 44 25 44 25
Dickie Cameran 3375 ] ] 3375 3375
Dickie Sam 2475 0 0 2475 2475
Dover Candice 26.5 18 20 20 284.5 84.5
DCreghorn Hurter 3234 0 ] 3234 3234
Dreves Eliza G35 7275 125 125 [166.25| 25 31 199.75
Dreves Brian 635 2675 975 975 (11475 11475
Dreves Alexander 28 5.5 4 4 41.5 41.5
Dreyer Carla 267 0 0 2167 | 3525 ] f2 92
Durshea Danielle KN 5.25 ] 251 175 34
Durshea Ryan 22 48 0 0 2248 | 217 24 65
Dy er Dianiel 0 41 36 135 | 905 | 2525 38 15375
Dy er Timathy 0 0 0 0 8.5 8.5
Edwards Aleisha 4675 0 0 4675 115 5825
Edwards Bruce 0 575 2425 30 30
Enders Joe 336 0 F43 4403 25 46 53
Forbes-Hood Chloe a8 45 0 0 a8 45 a8 45
Fard Dianiel 3917 f.25 0 4542 | 1375 5917
Faord Emily 2825 6.25 0 345 3 375
Gardiner Jade 2675 0 2033 5 5208 | 525 5733
Gardiner Patrick 2592 0 0 2882 11 36.92
Gardiner Deidre 1575 0 3 1875 18.75
Gaske Benjamin 45 66 5.5 442 442 ] 5 67.5
Saske August 45 16 325 442 442 | 5725 | 751 B4 76
Girgenti Leonard 43 58 0 0 4358 43 58
Gregaory Susan 3408 4675 215 1885 112118 7.5 128 68
Hall Marcus 213 0 0 213 213
Hall Brenden 57 AT 0 0 87 AT 57 AT
Harle Georgia 1775 0 0 1775 45 2225
Hersel Enya 44 68 0 0 44 68 44 68
Hersel Audrey 3383 0 0 3B 83 | 342 42 25
Herrmann Thomas Talen 17.25 ] ] 17.25 17.25
Hesehauge CHliver 52 0 425 425 | 6BOA 4 64.5
Heydaon Geoffrey 75 5.25 975 425 | 4675 | 295 7625
Hil ey Scott 2 33 105 525 6308 | 7.75 TH.83
Hil ey Brent 55 58 0 0 AR 58 | 215 7708
Hil ey Imagen 55 0 0 55 1325 63 25
Hil e Emily 3075 0 ] AT 45 35 25
Howell Robbie 57.08 16.5 325 TH.83 T6.83
Howell Kara 36.58 0 0 36.58 36.58
Ives Poppy 225 0 11.26 3375 3375
Keller John 46 B75 4.5 45 | 60FR | 15 f2 25
Knowles Daniel 175 0 0 175 a8 975
Kwint owski Andrzej 44 75 ] 4 4 BaTH | 2317 81.82
Lavrencic Julian 16.42 ] ] 16.42 16.42
Lee Samara A4 24 15 933 .07 | 2841 103 48
Laong Aaron 27 0 ] & i
Ly on Taiyana 4133 0 ] 41.33 1 42 33
Magnussen Brett h8.75 0 0 MBYa| 15 60.25
Magnussen Sophie 3967 ] 0 3967 1 40.67
Maitland Stephen 5h 25 52 4875 825 [ 16425 164 25
Marino-Rlkihana  Kurupae 10.5 0 17.58 28.08 28.08
Mash Michaolas 44 0 0 44 44
Mash Stuart 4375 0 0 4375 | G5 50 25
McDonald Michael 0 0 0 0 54 s
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Water Ops TOTAL
Patrolled Substitute Volunteer Bonus Total Safety Support SERVICE
Last Name First Name Hours Hours Hours Hours Patrol Hours Hours HOURS
M cGrath kenneth G0 0 0 G0 205 a80.5
M cGrath Margaret 10.75 0 0 10.75 10.75
M ckerzie Jaon G3.5 0 0 G35 G3.5
M cShea Danigl 33.5 0 0 335 T 40.5
Mies Alicia 14.75 0 9.18 23.93 1 24.93
M iles Michael h¥5 0 ] h75 h. 75
M oore Joshua 2225 0 0 2225 2225
M uller Sarah 0 0 325 3.25 6.5 6.5
Melson Ashley 44.08 h.25 0 4933 7.5 hG.83
Melson Henry 24.25 0 ] 2425 | 278 27
Molle Brigitte 24.17 0 3017 5434 a8 G234
Molle Ol af 42 32 0 0 42 32 42 32
Molle Gunter 34.75 0 0 3475 34.75
"Hara Paul 2 0 4.75 31.75 .78
"Hara Lachlan 3.5 0 0 31.5 31.5
Qliver Gregary 59 0 ] 59 59
Oliver Rary 43758 575 ] 495 3 25
Oliver Milla 41.92 0 ] 41.92 41.92
O Medll Kyla 47 06 0 0 4706 | 105 57 .56
O Medll Telia 46.97 0 0 46.97 | 105 57 .47
Ono Asakn 0 0 h.58 5.53 5.58
0'Shea Christopher 59 0 13.75 8.5 | 81.25 T 118.25
0'Shea David G0.25 11 5 7625 | 285 104.75
Ovey Peter 10.25 0 0 10.25 10.25
Patterson David 33.08 0 0 33.08 | 17.25 50.33
Patterson Sam 25.08 0 ] 25.08 3.5 28.58
Pattersaon Ella 17.5 0 0 17.5 3.5 21
Perkins Carl ¥3.59 9.75 115 4 93.84 93.84
Philemon Gabriel 3524 0 13.25 3.7 | 57.24 A7.24
Phileman Kaedyn .5 0 8.75 3.75 52 h2
Foulus Genevieve 4776 0 0 4776 4776
Princeharn Ben 54.08 0 0 54.08 11 G5.08
Princehorn Maggie 38.41 0 0 3841 4.5 42 91
Pugliese Romolo 55 0 ] 55 55
Pugliese Moelle 27.258 0 0 27.25 2728
Purter Shane 49.5 0 55 55 605 [ 105 1
Purter Sharon 41.25 0 55 5.5 | 5225 12 64.26
Purter Kelsey 40 0 4 4 48 3 51
Purter Charlie 36.75 0 0 36.75 36.75
Rattray Peter 14 0 0 14 14
Ray Cameron h6.25 11 86.5 153.75( 105 164.25
Ray David 49 5 0 0 495 5 545
Reed Christopher 16.25 0 0 16.25 16.25
Richards Moah G292 Fi 38 4 111.92( 225 134.42
Richards M atthew h5.25 ] 4 4 G8.25 a3 126.25
Richards Lucia 4392 525 ] 4917 Fi 5617
Richards Andrew 15.75 0 125 17 17
Richards Harry 1575 0 125 17 17
Richards Siman 0 0 25 25 5 6.75 11.75
Richters Damian 54 42 0 0 54 42 12 66, 42
Richters Yasmin 47 .84 0 0 47 84 a8 A5.84
Richters fara 40.25 0 0 40.25 3.5 43.75
Fobertson Ross 39.58 0 0 39.58 39.58
Robey Emma 15.5 11.75 3BT 65.42 65, 42
Ruddy Broaklyn 975 0 R 18.25 18.25
Ryan Paula 49.08 11 4 4 G8.08 63.03
Sanders Louisa 19.25 0 0 19.25 19.25
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Water Ops TOTAL
Patrolled Substitute Volunteer Bonus Total Safety Support SERVICE
Last Name First Name Hours Hours Hours Hours Patrol Hours Hours HOURS
Sanders M atthew 19.25 0 0 19.25 19.25
Sayers Tristan G ] 525 11.25 11.25
Schmidt Ryan 5075 0 5 BB TH 5. TH
Schwartz Robert 0 0 3 3 i T35 745
Seanay Alison 16.25 0 0 16.256 16.25
Sharry Graham 0 0 0 0 31.5 31.5
Sheehan Measan 942 0 0 942 9 42
Sheppard Brendan 6575 11.25 225 7925 T9.25
Sheppard Tamara 4392 9.25 0 RBAT 88T
Sheppard Joshua 24.25 0 0 24 25 24.25
Sheppard Benjamin 18.43 0 0 18.43 18.43
Sheppard Aimes 10.5 ] 0 10.5 105
Shield Shane 49 0 0 49 3 52
Shield Mermphis 3RTH 0 0 3575 | 165 52 .25
Slater Bronzon 30.5 0 0 30.5 30.5
Smith Joshua J6.24 0 0 36.34 36.34
Smith Lachlan 21 0 0 21 21
Smith Liam 16.75 0 0 16.75 16.75
Sopcic Mevash 4.4 0 0 44 4.4
Spencer Mash 28 0 0 28 28
Steer Mathan G217 0 2 6417 | 8.5 375 1107
Stephen Liky 42 42 ] ] 42 42 42 42
Stephen Poppy 3175 0 0 3175 3. 75
Stephen Maisie ] ] 0 ] 7.33 T.33
Tan Benjamin 3233 11.25 0 4358 | 95 53.08
Tan Brodie 825 0 0 5.25 5.25
Taylar Sophie AR B3 0 0 56583 | 2242 T3.25
Taylar Liky 3591 0 0 35.91 35.91
Templeton Frances 0 0 0 0 16.5 16.5
Thomas Michael 4382 ] 825 8.25 | 6042 G042
Thomas Jack 16.75 0 1775 5 395 | 475 44 25
Thomas Dafydd 255 ] 4 4 335 335
Thomson Jacob 0 1775 2475 425 66.25 108.75
Trimble Mark 18.83 0 0 18.83 18.83
Widulich Michael LY 0 16.5 hilh hi.H
W alker Wayne 68.75 0 0 G68.75 63.75
Walker Lucia 16.33 0 0 16.33 16.33
Waltan Zac 31.75 0 0 31.75 31.75
Waltan Sam 31.25 0 0 31.256 31.25
Warren Audrey G1.25 0 g g T7.25 ¥i.25
Warren David 925 0 T.83 T83 7491 45 79.41
Warren Elrabeth 55.5 ] 8 a 715 715
Warren Henry 3.5 0 4 4 465 [ 175 48 25
Wassing Imogen 33 ] 0 K 38
Wassing Ella 2258 0 0 22 58 22 53
Webster Mally 19.75 0 ] 255 255
Westlake Mitchell 10.75 0 0 10.75 10.75
W hit by Kirsty 30.75 0 0 3075 30.75
White Jack 3297 0 0 3297 32 .97
Williame Christopher | 5066 0 0 50.66 5066
Woods Darmien 49 5 0 0 495 [ 16.75 66. 25
Y ouels Ron 5917 ] A 4] 6917 Ga.17




Member Awards

William Ashworth
Scott Basford
Madison Bell
Amelia Brittliff
Leanne Bygrave
Colan Coleman
Samuel Derwin
Cameron Dickie

Warwick Agnew

Joel Bevan

Zane Cordingley-Palmer
Alan Dale

David O'Shea

Ben Princehorn

Ryan Schmidt

David Warren
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Daniel Ford

Susan Gregory
Megan Hatch
Talen Herrmann- Thomas
Emily Hiley

Daniel Knowles
Andrzej Kwintowski
Samara Lee
Taiyana Lyon
Margaret McGrath
Kaedyn Philemon
Christopher Reed
Harry Richards
Noah Richards
Yasmin Richters
Emma Robey
Joshua Smith
Dafydd Thomas
Zac Walton

Imogen Wassing

David O'Shea

Oisin Andrews

Joel Bevan

Amelia Brittliff
Colan Coleman
Zane Cordingley-Palmer
Lee Crozier

Alan Dale

Daniel Ford

Susan Gregory
Geoffrey Heydon
Andrzej Kwintowski
Samara Lee

Owne of Our IRB Crew Courses




e Taiyana Lyon

¢ Kenneth McGrath
o Gunter Nolle

e David O'Shea
e Ben Princehorn
e David Ray

e Harry Richards
* Noah Richards
e Shane Shield

e Lily Stephen

* Maisie Stephen
e Benjamin Tan

o Dafydd Thomas
e Audrey Warren

Surf Rescue
Certificate
-24 Awards

o Kurupae Marino-RIkihana
e Chloe Forbes-Hood
o Oliver Hestehauge
e Joshua Coleman
e Thomas Basford

e Thomas Barney

e Finnlea Barlow

e Lucia Richards

» Nevaeh Sopcic

e Poppy Stephen

o Kelsey Punter

e Joshua Moore

e Eva Ashworth

e Adam Chubb

e Wynne Chubb

» Hayley Dickie

o Enya Hensel

e Joe Enders

e Emily Ford

e Scott Hiley

e Kyla O'Neill

o Telia O'Neill A New & Remrm’hj

e Zara Richters
e Sophie Taylor

Bronze Member
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First Aid Certificate

-18 Award

Oisin Andrews
Tony Barlow
Scott Basford
Colan Coleman
Angela Crowe
Sam Dickie
Daniel Ford
Jade Gardiner
August Gaske
Andrzej Kwintowski
Julian Lavrencic
Ben Princehorn
Andrew Richards
Simon Richards
Emma Robey
Neasan Sheehan
Michael Vidulich
Lucia Walker

Advanced Rescucitation
Certificate
-18 Awards

Oisin Andrews
Daniel Beamish
Angela Bradby-Irving
Amelia Brittliff
Candice Dover
Eliza Dreves
Samara Lee
Kenneth McGrath
David O'Shea
Sharon Punter
Noah Richards
Emma Robey
Lily Stephen
Michael Vidulich
Sam Walton
Audrey Warren
Elizabeth Warren
Mitchell Westlake



Jacyln Friend
Damien Griggs
Kelly Johnson
Heather Kent
Marion Lucchese
Melissa Ray

Jay Rogan
Kathryn Smith
Lucas Volpato

Oisin Andrews
Tony Barlow
Scott Basford
Daniel Beamish
Angela Bradby-Irving
Amelia Brittliff
Colan Coleman
Angela Crowe
Sam Dickie
Daniel Ford

Jade Gardiner
August Gaske
Andrzej Kwintowski
Julian Lavrencic
Ben Princehorn
Andrew Richards
Emma Robey
Lily Stephen
Michael Vidulich
Lucia Walker
Sam Walton
Elizabeth Warren
Mitchell Westlake

Warwick Agnew
Tony Barlow
Scott Basford
Colan Coleman
Stuart Cordingley
Eliza Dreves
Daniel Ford
Benjamin Gaske
Susan Gregory
Andrzej Kwintowski
David O'Shea
Sharon Punter
Ben Princehorn
Andrew Richards
Simon Richards
Emma Robey
Neasan Sheehan
Michael Vidulich
Lucia Walker
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Angela Bradby-Irving
Robbie Howell

¢ Robbie Howell
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Radio Operators

Award e Harry Richards
-51 Awards « Lucia Richards

Eva Ashworth
William Ashworth
Finnlea Barlow
Thomas Barney
Scott Basford
Thomas Basford
Madison Bell
Amelia Brittliff
Leanne Bygrave
Peter Caddle
Adam Chubb
Wynne Chubb
Colan Coleman
Joshua Coleman
Samuel Derwin
Cameron Dickie
Hayley Dickie
Joe Enders
Chloe Forbes-Hood
Daniel Ford
Emily Ford
August Gaske
Susan Gregory
Megan Hatch
Enya Hensel

Talen Herrmann- Thomas

Oliver Hestehauge
Emily Hiley

Scott Hiley

Daniel Knowles
Andrzej Kwintowski
Samara Lee
Taiyana Lyon

Kurupae Marino-Rlkihana

Margaret McGrath
Joshua Moore
Kyla O'Neill

Telia O'Neill
Kelsey Punter
Christopher Reed

e Noah Richards
e Yasmin Richters
e Zara Richters

« Emma Robey

e Ryan Schmidt

e Nevaeh Sopcic
e Poppy Stephen
e Sophie Taylor

o Dafydd Thomas

Age Manager On-line
Theory
-17 Awards

e Kerry-Ann Barlow
e Andrew Beaver
o Eliza Dreves

e Aleisha Edwards
e Jacyln Friend

o Patrick Gardiner
o Damien Griggs
» Brent Hiley

o Kelly Johnson

o Heather Kent

e Marion Lucchese
e Daniel McShea
e Melissa Ray

e Simon Richards
e Jay Rogan

o Kathryn Smith

e Lucas Volpato

Junior Activities Age
Managers Course
-2 Awards

» Kerry-Ann Barlow
¢ Melissa Ray



 Kirsten Phillips

¢ Aleisha Edwards

Christmas Day AM Patrol

¢ Michael Ashworth
» Pipi Barlow

¢ Oliver Basford

¢ Dylan Casement
e Chanae Coleman
e Parker Deutzmann
e Kruz Dittmann

« Kaitlin Dobinson
e James Dwyer

e Tom Enders

e Charlie Fields

e Hayden Flood

o Scarlett Forrest
e Sam Fowler

e Oliver Friend
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Shari Gardiner
Raiden Hix

Jaer Hoare

David Human
Millie lves

Taj Kuhl

Kaya Kwintowski
Mitchell Lazarus
Aydan Lazenby
Ruby Magnussen
Hunter Masters - Woods
Lucy Mcdougall
Jack Mercer
Luciano Musollari
Henry Page
Gabriel Paolemilio
Rosie Patterson
Libby Punter

Evie Richters
Dallas Seeney
Lauren Self

Jack Taylor
William Thompson
Spencer Todd

Charlotte Balke
Sascha Bevan
Emily Crowe
Patrick Dale
Audrey Dearling
Patrick Duggan
Carly Dunshea
Jamie Fowler
Audrey Gaske
Millar Gazzard
Gemma Glen
Darntae Harris
Josh Human
Summer Lazenby




e James Leigh

e Benjamin Mash
e Zachary Moore
e Jack Murphy

o Edward Nelson
e Siena Nicholson
e Tiarna O'Neill

e Sienna O'Shea
e Luca Paolemilio
e Sam Princehorn
e Lachlan Ray

e Cleo Richards

o Arabella Templeton
e Jed Young

Surf Safe One
-48 Awards

e Theodore Ashworth
e Archer Balderson
e Charlie Ball

e Nathan Barney

e Emily Bryce

o Bailee Caddle

o Mitchell Cameron
o Beau Clarke

e Maddee Clarke

e Harrison Cox

e Maya Dalsenter
e Brielle Deutzmann
e Oscar Dover

e Sienna Duckett

e Joseph Duggan

e Jaz Edmondstone
e Fletcher Friend

e Alison Glen

e Bianca Gooley

e Oliver Heydon

e Sol Hoare

o Willa Hobdell

o George Hooper

e Ruby Jarvis
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¢ Amelia Lee

¢ Evie Livingstone
e Ella Lowrie

e Zara Lowrie

¢ Ruby Lucchese

¢ Benjamin Mackey
¢ Isabella Maddock
¢ Alice Mcdougall

e Eva Morris

e Lola Morris

o Keanu Muller

¢ Tayah O'Neill

+ Bailey O'Shea

¢ Mackenzie O'Shea
e Phoebe O'Shea
e Zane Paolemilio
o Jack Powell

¢ Sam Rodway

¢ Ethan Rourke

¢ Archie Stephen

e Jai Tan

e Lucas Thain

* Nicolas Vega De Seoane
o Kade Wood

Surf Safe Two
-29 Awards

Chloe Bentley
Zali Bevan
Emma Bond
Isaiah Bourke
Sienna Bull
Anna Castelli
Joseph Castelli
Jarvys Chubb
Coby Clarke
Corey Coggins
Abbey Crowe
Jude Dearling
Brett Elliott
Savannah Ferris
Lachlan Gardiner



Jacob Hanson
Harlym Harris
Ayden Harrison
Melinda McGrath
Charles Nelson
Bailen Noy

Holly O'Neill

Kira O'Shea
Joshua Poynter
Scott Sharp

Gabriela Vega De Seoane

Jonah Waldbaum
Finn Woodhead
Jesse Young

Phillipa Andersen
Alice Balderson
Jacob Ball
Kourtney Blaik
Indie Boniface
Gemma Bryce
Beckham Caddle
Jack Cameron
William Campbell
Nash Canniffe
Jai Clarke

Rosie Crampton
Emma Dickie
Flynn Drake

Taj Duckett
Thomas Duggan
Daisy Dwyer
Freya Gooley
William Griggs
Connor Hall
Archie Harding
Shelby Harrison
Lola Haynes
Lewis Hennessy
Lewis Hertslet

Penelope Hestehauge
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Mitchell Hobbs
Sophie Howard
Louis Hutchison
Elizabeth Knowles
Cruz Kuhl
Alessandro Latino
Gypsy Lazenby
Agatha Long
Jacob Low

Max Lucchese
Aurora Lynam
Saric Lynam
Griffin Maddock
Eloise Markham
Charlotte McAlpine
Lucas Mercer
Mila Middleton
Sally Murphy
Leylan O'Neill
Willow Perkins
Ellie Redman
Isabelle Renton
Ava Rogan

Byron Rose
Makayla Schindler
Sofia Serafini
Charlie Sharp
Millie Stewart
Scarlett Van Den Hurk
Harrison Volpato
Ahvie Waldbaum
Harrison Wansey
Caitlin Williams
Maddison Wood

Sl-ahals



Surf Aware Two
-51 Awards

e Jazmine Ball

o Laila Beaver

o Fiona Bentley

e Hannah Bevan
o Jaxen Bock

e River Boniface
o Aaliyah Bourke
 |sabella Brien

o Laylah Cameron
e Archer Campbell
» Makayl Clare

e Hudson Clark

o Jayda Cox

e Rhys Crawford
e Levi Curtis

e Infinity Dittmann
e Willow Dunkley
e Scott Elliott

e Rian Fields

e Mason Fuller

e Ruby Hiley

« Sadie Hinton

e Ava Hix

e Agnes Hooper

e lyla Irvine

o Felix Kwintowski
e Sophia Latino

e Lily Lauder

e Cleo Livingstone

o Kalti Masters - Woods
e Stephanie McGrath

o Patrick McShea
e Dryden Montagu
o Emmelyn Nolte
e Astiin Painter

e Holly Pease

o Sean Rafferty

e Sophie Ray

e Ava Rogan

e Charlotte Rourke

Jasmine Rourke
Sienna Rourke
Kyra Seeney
Edward Stephenson
Elijah Stern
Caitlin Thomas
Patrick Thompson
Ethan Walsh
Catarina Wilson
vy Woodhead
Savannah Young

Surf Play One
-21 Awards

Oliver Bock

Mya Boniface
Vienna Caddle
Jasmine Cameron
Edison Canniffe
Flynn Chapman
Lauren Dickie
Connor Dover
George Haynes
Charlie Heydon
Lincoln Hix
Hayden Hunt
Harriet Hyde
Christopher Keller
William Knowles
Alicia Lee
William Markham
Max Murphy
Eabha Rafferty
Austin Thompson
Milla Wansey

PAGE 44



Dash Balderson
Summer Ball

Finn Beaver
Bodie Bevan

Kai Blaik

Indie Boniface

Eli Boyle

Mason Brekalo
Madison Burdett
Tully Burrett
Claire Burton
Emerson Cameron
Annie Campbell
Ava Collicoat
Angus Conry
Archie Cordingley
Darcy Cox

Layla Cox

Eadie Curtis
Amalie Davis
Ava Davis
Andrew Deutzmann
Cooper Fry

Lara Fuller
William Golbourn
Angus Griggs
Ethan Hawkins
Willow Hellard-Blokkeerus
Lola Hiley

Will Hiley
Frederick Hooper
Eliza Hunt

Nash Irvine

Romi Irving

Mana Kane
Dominic Kent
Lincoln Kent

Sam Kuhl

Angus Lippett
Pearl Matthews-Lyon
Ruby McKay
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Nixon Murray
Milliana Nolte
Sirrus Painter
Sebastian Peach
Mahalia Pinney
Cooper Powell
Joel Poynter
Fionn Rafferty
Indi Ray

Harry Redman
Grace Richards
Poppy Rogan
Tane Rowlands
Alanii Smith

Eliza Stephenson
Alexis Swain
Bryce Thomas
Claudia Vega De Seoane
Lily Vertigan
Gabriela Wilson
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JJ BETTS TROPHY FOR MOST PATROL HOURS
After J.J. Betts — a foundation Member of the Club. First awarded 1949-50. The Bronze member
completing the most hours on rostered, voluntary and / or substitute patrols at Kings Beach
during the current patrol season.

After Cliff Croughan — a foundation Member of the Club and first Chief Surf Instructor. First
awarded 1998-99. Alternative citation since 2007-08 - “All Stars Patrol Team”.

DAVID WARREN, NEIL ANDERSEN, PHILLIP ASHWORTH, TOM CROZIER,
ROBYN DeVLUGT, BEN GASKE, MARCUS HALL, BRETT MAGNUSSEN, KEN
McGRATH, DAVE O'SHEA, BEN PRINCEHORN & DAMIEN RICHTERS,

THE MET-CALOUNDRA OLD BOYS’' TROPHY FOR

MOST EFFICIENT PATROL CAPTAIN
Presented by the Club Old Boys’ Association. First awarded 1998-99. The Patrol Captain best:
» demonstrating exceptional leadership during the season and leading by example
* achieving teamwork and promoting continued learning within their patrol team
 showing initiative and dedication to improving patrol services
* performing exceptionally under adverse circumstances
* leading a patrol team with a high rate of patrol compliance.

First awarded 1986-87. The Cadet/under 15 who has shown exceptional enthusiasm,
participation and dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related activities. Having gone
above and beyond in their duties as an active lifesaver.

CAMERON RAY

THE MOST PROFICIENT JUNIOR LIFESAVER
First awarded 1986-87. The Active Junior (15-18years) who has shown exceptional
enthusiasm, participation and dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related activities. Having
gone above and beyond in their duties as an active lifesaver.
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First awarded 2018-19. The Lifesaver (18-21 years) who has shown exceptional
enthusiasm, participation and dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related activities. Having
gone above and beyond in their duties as an active lifesaver.

AUDREY WARREN

THE MOST PROFICIENT SENIOR LIFESAVER
First awarded 1986-87. The Active Senior who has shown exceptional enthusiasm,
participation and dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related activities.
Having gone above and beyond in their duties as an active lifesaver.

First awarded 1984-95. A financial, proficient and active member joining in the current season
and completing club patrol and other obligations with distinction and without prejudice
Committed to personal development for the benefit of the Club and showing promise of a great
future

SUSAN GREGORY

TRAINING OFFICER OF THE YEAR
First awarded 2005-06. The Training Officer most successfully providing services to
the club in their capacity as a trainer. Must be currently active and
proficient as a qualified trainer.

First awarded 2005-06. The Assessor most successfully providing services
to the club in their capacity as an assessor. Must be currently active and
proficient as a qualified assessor.

ROBBIE HOWELL
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DES DWYER TROPHY FOR THE BEST AND

FAIREST CARNIVAL COMPETITOR
Presented by Des Dwyer OAM — past Life Governor, Club President,
competitor and coach. First awarded 1995-96. The club competitor who, whilst
contributing competition points to the club’s overall points score, showed team spirit,
fair play, co-operation and upheld the values of the club at all carnivals

Presented by Colin Roughsedge — Life Member and outstanding Masters competitor. First
awarded 1994-95. The competitor displaying the most outstanding performances at
carnivals whilst contributing a significant number of points to the club’s overall points score. This
competitor is dedicated to training and surf sports development and may also have
represented the club at higher levels e.g. representative teams.

NOAH RICHARDS

JOHN THURTELL TROPHY FOR BEST MASTERS COMPETITOR
Presented by John Thurtell, Life Member, past Club President and competitor. First
awarded 1996 - 97. The club masters’ competitor contributing a significant number of
competition points to the club’s overall points score and having
represented the club with distinction.

In memory of John Phillips, surf boat official. First awarded 2006-07. Recognising those
members who were appointed Surf Officials at carnivals; and/or received their Surf Officials
Accreditation during the current season.

PHILLIP ASHWORTH
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First awarded 1986-87. The Active Junior (15-18years) who has shown exceptional
enthusiasm, participation and dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related activities. Having
gone above and beyond in their duties as an active lifesaver.

NOAH RICHARDS

SURF SPORTS TEAM OF THE YEAR
First awarded 2018-19. The surf sports team displaying the most outstanding
performances at carnivals while contributing a significant number of
points to the club’s overall score.

After Stan Lucas — indefatigable community fundraiser in the 1980’s and 1990’s. First
awarded 1994-95. The member who contributed the most time for the highest
return in all club fundraising activities.

KERRY BARLOW

MOST IMPROVED MEMBER
First awarded 1994-95. Having been a member for more than one year; showing the most
significant improvement in performance, effort and/ or dedication toward their
chosen surf lifesaving activity or across a number of areas of the club.

First Awarded 1986-87. The member showing the most potential to be a
high achiever in their chosen surf lifesaving activity.

NOAH RICHARDS
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JACK SPENDER AWARD FOR MOST VALUABLE OFFICE BEARER
Presented by Jack Spender OBE OStJ — past Life Governor, Club President,
administrator andcompetitor. First awarded 1996-97. The member holding an elected position
within the club who has been the most successful in helping the club meet its objectives and
goals related to their area of responsibility. A highly efficient member who has
been invaluable to the operation of the club.

Firstawarded 1969-70. The member creating the most angst, in a constructive way,
for the betterment of the club during the season.

THE O'SHEA BROTHERS
CHRIS &DAVE

ALTON TAILFORD TROPHY FOR EXCELLENCE
In memory of Alton Tailford — Life Member, past Club President, Secretary and Treasurer.
First awarded 1989-90. Awarded to a member in recognition of their innovative approach and
relentless dedication to achieving club objectives and goals, with their work ensuring an
outstanding increase in performance, efficiency, results and/or club well-being.

Presented by Ken O’Connell — Life member and past Secretary. First awarded 1986-87. The
financial member of the club who contributed most effectively to the achievement of club
objectives and goals. Displaying the values, behaviour and personal traits fitting an active

member of the club. Having provided unsolicited assistance to club members.

ELIZA DREVES

PRESIDENT'S AWARD
First awarded 2008-09. The member that the President believes has contributed the most
to the well-being and success of the club in a manner representative of the
values and principles of the club.
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Surf Sports Results

e 3rd U1l Female 100m Obstacles Evie Richters
e 4th U1l Female 100m Obstacles Shari Gardiner
e 5th U1l Female 100m Obstacles Pipi Barlow

e 2nd Ull Female Patient Tow with Fins Shari Gardiner, Libby Punter
e 3rd Ull Female Patient Tow with Fins Abbey Crowe, Evie Richters

e 3rd U1l Female 50m Brick Carry Shari Gardiner
e 5th Ull Female 50m Brick Carry Evie Richters
o 1st U1l Female 4x50m Medley Relay Pipi Barlow, Shari Gardiner,

Ruby Magnussen, Libby Punter
e 2nd Ull Female 4x50m Medley Relay Emma Bond, Abbey Crowe, Evie

Richters,
e 3rd U1l Male 100m Obstacles Parker Deutzmann
e 5th Ull Male Patient Tow with Fins Parker Deutzmann, Lachlan Gardine
e 5th U11 Male 50m Brick Carry Parker Deutzmann
o l1st U1l2 Female 100m Obstacles Siena Nicholson
e 2nd Ul12 Female 50m Brick Carry Siena Nicholson
e 2nd U13 Female 100m Obstacles Poppy Stephen
e 3rd U13 Female 100m Obstacles Lucia Richards
e 2nd U13 Female 50m Brick Carry Poppy Stephen
e 3rd U13 Female 50m Brick Carry Lucia Richards

e 4th U12/U13 Female Patient Tow with Fins Lucia Richards, Poppy Stephen

e 5th U12/U13 Female Patient Tow with Fins Finn Barlow, Kelsey Punter

e 1st U12/U13 Female 4x50m Medley Relay Finn Barlow, Siena Nicholson,
Lucia Richards, Poppy Stephen

e 2nd U12 Male 100m Obstacles Edward Nelson
e 2nd Ul12 Male 50m Brick Carry Edward Nelson
e 3rd U14 Female 50m Manikin Carry Brigitte Nolle

e 6th U14 Female 50m Manikin Carry Madeline Crowe
e 3rd U14 Male 200m Obstacles Tom Chapman
e 6th U14 Male 200m Obstacles August Gaske

e 2nd Ul14 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins Tom Chapman

e 4th Ul4 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins August Gaske

e 2nd Ul4 Male 50m Manikin Carry Tom Chapman

e 4th U14 Male 50m Manikin Carry August Gaske

e 5th U14/U15 Female 4x50m Medley Relay Jade Gardiner, Sophie Magnussen,

Emma Robey, Brigitte Nolle

e 2nd U15 Male 200m Obstacles Noah Richards

e 2nd U15 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins Noah Richards




e 2nd
e 2nd
o 1st

o 1st
e Ist
o 1st

U15 Male 50m Manikin Carry
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Noah Richards

U15 Male 100m Manikin Carry with Fins Noah Richards

U14/U15 Male 4x50m Medley Relay

U17 Female 200m Obstacles

Tom Chapman, August Gaske,
Henry Nelson, Noah Richards
Lucia Walker

U17 Female 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins Lily Stephen
U17 Female 100m Manikin Carry w/Fins Lucia Walker

BRISBANE POOL RESCUE COMPETITION
SOMERVILLE AQUATIC CENTRE, 6 JULY 2019

o Ist
e 2nd
e 4th
o Ist
e 2nd
e 5th
e 6th
e 1st

e 3rd

e 2nd

e 3rd

e 3rd
e 4th
e 3rd
e 3rd

e 2nd

e 2nd
e 3rd
o I1st
e 5th
e 2nd
e 3rd
o Ist
e 4th
e 6th
o 1st

U1l Female 100m Patient Tow w/Fins
Ull Female 100m Patient Tow w/Fins
U1l Female 100m Patient Tow w/Fins
U1l Female 50m Swim with Fins

U1l Female 50m Swim with Fins

U1l Female 50m Swim with Fins

U1l Female 50m Swim with Fins

Ull Female 4x50m Medley Relay

Ull Female 4x50m Medley Relay
Ull Female 4x25m Brick Relay
Ull Female 4x25m Brick Relay

U1l Male 100m Patient Tow with Fins
U1l Male 100m Patient Tow with Fins
U1l Male 50m Swim with Fins

Ull Male 4x50m Medley Relay

Ull Male 4x25m Brick Relay

U12 Female Line Throw
U12 Female Line Throw
U12 Female 50m Swim with Fins
U12 Female 50m Swim with Fins
U13 Female Line Throw
U13 Female Line Throw
U13 Female 50m Swim with Fins
U13 Female 50m Swim with Fins
U13 Female 50m Swim with Fins

Shari Gardiner, Libby Punter

Pipi Barlow, Ruby Magnussen
Alexandra Paterson, Abbey Crowe
Pipi Barlow

Shari Gardiner

Libby Punter

Evie Richters

Shari Gardiner, Libby Punter,

Pipi Barlow, Emma Bond

Abbey Crowe, Ruby Magnussen,
Alexandra Paterson, Evie Richters
Shari Gardiner, Alexandra Paterson,
Libby Punter, Evie Richters

Pipi Barlow, Emma Bond,

Abbey Crowe, Ruby Magnussen
Parker Deutzmann, Lachlan Gardiner
Jude Dearling, Charles Nelson
Parker Deutzmann

Jude Dearling, Parker Deutzmann,
Lachlan Gardiner, Charles Nelson
Jude Dearling, Parker Deutzmann,
Lachlan Gardiner, Charles Nelson
Siena Nicholson, Sienna O’Shea
Emily Crowe, Audrey Gaske

Siena Nicholson

Audrey Dearling

Finn Barlow, Poppy Stephen
Kelsey Punter, Lucia Richards
Poppy Stephen

Lucia Richards

Kelsey Punter

U12/U13 Female Patient Tow with Fins Lucia Richards, Poppy Stephen



1st

5th

1st

4th

1st
1st
1st
2nd
5th

4th

1st
4th
5th
2nd
4th
6th
3rd
2nd
2nd
2nd
3rd
4th
4th
3rd
5th
6th
2nd

2nd

2nd

4th
4th
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U12/U13 Female 4x50m Medley Relay Audrey Dearling, Siena Nicholson,

U12/U13 Female 4x50m Medley Relay
U12/U13 Female 4x25m Brick Relay

U12/U13 Female 4x25m Brick Relay

U12 Male 50m Swim with Fins
U14 Female Line Throw

U14 Female 50m Manikin Carry
U14 Female 50m Swim with Fins

U14/U15 Female 4x50m Medley Relay
U14/U15 Female 4x25m Manikin Relay

U14 Male 100m Manikin Tow with Fins

Ul4 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U14 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U14 Male 50m Swim with Fins
U14 Male 50m Swim with Fins
U14 Male 50m Swim with Fins
U15 Female Line Throw

U15 Male Line Throw

U15 Male 200m Super Lifesaver
U15 Male 100m Rescue Medley
U15 Male 50m Swim with Fins
U1l7 Female 200m Super Lifesaver
Ul7 Female 100m Rescue Medley
Ul7 Female 50m Swim with Fins
U17 Female 50m Swim with Fins
U1l7 Female 50m Swim with Fins
U17/U19 4x50m Medley Relay

U17/U19 4x25m Manikin Relay
U17 Male Line Throw

Ul7 Male 100m Rescue Medley
Ul7 Male 50m Swim with Fins

Lucia Richards, Poppy Stephen
Emily Crowe, Audrey Gaske,
Sienna O’Shea, Kelsey Punter
Finn Barlow, Siena Nicholson,
Lucia Richards, Poppy Stephen
Audrey Dearling, Audrey Gaske,
Sienna O’Shea, Kelsey Punter
Edward Nelson

Jade Gardiner, Sophie Magnussen
Jade Gardiner

Jade Gardiner

Jade Gardiner, Brigitte Nolle
Emma Robey, Madeline Crowe
Madeline Crowe, Jade Gardiner,
Sophie Magnussen, Brigitte Nolle
Jack Thomas

Jack Thomas

Gabriel Philemon

Gabriel Philemon

August Gaske

Jack Thomas

Madeline Crowe, Emma Robey
Noah Richards, Jack Thomas
Noah Richards

Noah Richards

Noah Richards

Lily Stephen

Lily Stephen

Liz Warren

Lily Stephen

Alicia Miles

Alicia Miles, Audrey Warren,
Lizzie Warren, Lily Stephen
Alicia Miles, Audrey Warren,
Lizzie Warren, Lily Stephen
Nash Spencer, Noah Richards
Nash Spencer

Nash Spencer
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QLD STATE POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS
GOLD COAST AQUATIC CENTRE, 20 & 21 JULY 2019

6th
5th
5th
2nd

2nd

6th

2nd
3rd
1st
6th
1st

1st

4th

5th
1st
3rd
5th
1st
5th
2nd
4th
2nd
6th
5th
1st

3rd

6th

2nd

2nd

4th
6th

U12/U13 Female Patient Tow w/ Fins
U1l Female Patient Tow w/ Fins
U1l Male Patient Tow w/ Fins
U12/U13 Female Medley Relay

Ull Female Medley Relay
Ull Female Medley Relay

U13 Female 50m Brick Carry
U13 Female 50m Brick Carry
U12 Female 50m Brick Carry
Ull Female 50m Brick Carry
U12/U13 Female 4x25m Brick Carry

U1l Female 4x25m Brick Carry
Ull Female 4x25m Brick Carry

U13 Female 10m Line Throw

U12 Female 10m Line Throw

U12 Female 10m Line Throw

U12 Female 10m Line Throw

U1l Female 10m Line Throw

U1l Female 10m Line Throw

U13 Female 100m Obstacle Race
U13 Female 100m Obstacle Race
U1l2 Female 100m Obstacle Race
U1l Female 100m Obstacle Race
U1l Male 100m Obstacle Race

Kelsey Punter, Finn Barlow
Pipi Barlow, Ruby Magnussen
Parker Deutzmann, Lachlan Gardiner
Siena Nicholson, Poppy Stephen,
Lucia Richards, Finn Barlow
Alexandra Paterson, Pipi Barlow,
Evie Richters, Shari Gardiner
Ruby Magnussen, Libby Punter,
Emma Bond, Abbey Crowe
Lucia Richards
Poppy Stephen
Siena Nicholson
Shari Gardiner
Poppy Stephen, Siena Nicholson,
Lucia Richards, Finn Barlow
Alexandra Paterson, Pipi Barlow,
Evie Richters, Shari Gardiner
Emma Bond, Abbey Crowe,
Ruby Magnussen, Libby Punter
Finn Barlow, Poppy Stephen
Audrey Gaske, Ruby Magnussen
Sienna O’Shea, Siena Nicholson
Emily Crowe, Audrey Dearling
Shari Gardiner, Alexandra Paterson
Pipi Barlow, Evie Richters
Poppy Stephen
Lucia Richards
Siena Nicholson
Alexandra Paterson
Parker Deutzmann

U12/U13 Female 4x50m Obstacle Relay Poppy Stephen, Lucia Richards,

Ull Female 4x50m Obstacle Relay

Ull Female 4x50m Obstacle Relay

U15 Male 200m Super Lifesaver
U15 Male 100m Rescue Medley
Ul4 Male 10m Line Throw Relay
U14 Male 200m Obstacle Race

Audrey Dearling, Siena Nicholson
Libby Punter, Pipi Barlow, Shari
Gardiner, Evie Richters

Emma Bond, Abbey Crowe,

Ruby Magnussen, Alexandra
Paterson

Noah Richards

Noah Richards

August Gaske, Gabriel Philemon
Tom Chapman



4th
5th

5th
6th
5th
4th
5th
3rd
3rd

5th

U15 Male 200m Obstacle Race
U14/U15 Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay

Ul4 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/ Fins
U15 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/ Fins
Ul4 Female 50m Manikin Carry

U14 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U15 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U15 Male 100m Manikin Carry w/ Fins
U14/U15 Male 4x25m Manikin Relay

U14/U15 Male 4x50 Medley Relay
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Noah Richards

Gabriel Philemon, Noah Richards,
August Gaske, Tom Chapman
Tom Chapman

Noah Richards

Jade Gardiner

Tom Chapman

Noah Richards

Noah Richards

Gabriel Philemon, Noah Richards,
Tom Chapman, August Gaske
Gabriel Philemon, Noah Richards,
Tom Chapman, August Gaske

135 POINTS, 6TH PLACE OVERALL OUT OF 25 CLUBS,
6TH PLACE HANDICAP POINTSCORE

e 2nd
e 4th
e 6th
e 4th
e 2nd

o 1st
e 2nd
o Ist
e 2nd
o 1st
e 6th
e 4th
e 5th
e 6th
1st

6th

1st

6th

U12 Female 100m Obstacle Race
U13 Female 100m Obstacle Race
U13 Female 100m Obstacle Race
U15 Male 200m Obstacle Race

Siena Nicholson
Poppy Stephen
Lucia Richards
Noah Richards

U12/U13 Female 4x50m Obstacle Relay Poppy Stephen, Lucia Richards,

U12 Female 10m Line Throw
U13 Female 10m Line Throw

Audrey Dearling, Siena Nicholson
Audrey Gaske, Emily Crowe
Kelsey Punter, Lucia Richards

U12/U13 Female 2x50m Patient Tow w/ Fins Lucia Richards, Poppy Stephen

U15 Male 200m Super Lifesaver
U1l2 Female 50m Brick Carry

U15 Male 50m Manikin Carry

U12 Female 50m Swim w/ Fins

U13 Female 50m Swim w/ Fins

U15 Male 100m Rescue Medley
U12/U13 Female 4x25m Brick Relay

U14/U15 Male 4x25m Manikin Relay

U12/U13 Female 4x50m Medley Relay

U14/U15 Male 4x50m Medley Relay

Noah Richards

Siena Nicholson

Noah Richards

Siena Nicholson

Poppy Stephen

Noah Richards

Poppy Stephen, Siena Nicholson,
Lucia Richards, Finn Barlow

Tom Chapman, Gabriel Philemon,
Noah Richards, Jack Thomas
Siena Nicholson, Poppy Stephen,
Lucia Richards, Finn Barlow

Tom Chapman, Gabriel Philemon,
Noah Richards, Jack Thomas
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QLD STATE ENDURANCE CHAMPIONSHIPS
BURLEIGH HEADS, 28 SEPTEMBER 2019

o 1st
e 2nd
e 6th
e 2nd
e 6th
e 4th

65-69 Male 1km Surf Swim
65-69 Male 2km Board Paddle
U1l Male 500m Surf Race
U13 Male 500m Surf Race
U14 Female 2km Surf Swim
U1l7 Male 2km Surf Swim

Stephen Maitland
Stephen Maitland
Charles Nelson
James Leigh
Lucia Richards
Noah Richards

SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH TEAM SELECTION CARNIVAL

(U13-U17)

ALEXANDRAHEADLAND, 5 OCTOBER 2019

e 6th
e 4th
o 1st
e 4th
e lst
e 4th
e 4th
o 1st
e 2nd
e 2nd
e 5th
e 6th
o 1st
e 4th
e 5th
e 6th
e 2nd
e 4th
e 4th
e 5th
e 6th
e 2nd
e 3rd
e 5th
e 5th
e 2nd
e 3rd

U13 Female Beach Flags
U13 Female Beach Sprint
U13 Female Ironwoman
U13 Female Surf Board
U13 Female Surf Race
U13 Male Beach Flags
U13 Male Beach Sprint
Ul4 Female Beach Flags
Ul4 Female Beach Flags
U14 Female Beach Sprint
Ul4 Female Beach Sprint
U14 Female Beach Sprint
U14 Female Ironwoman
Ul4 Female Surf Board
Ul4 Female Surf Race
U14 Female Surf Race
Ul4 Male Beach Flags
Ul4 Male Beach Sprint
U15 Female Ironwoman
U1l5 Female Board Race
U1l5 Female Board Race
U15 Female Surf Race
U15 Female Surf Race
U15 Male Beach Flags
U15 Male Ironman

U15 Male Board Race
U15 Male Surf Race

Summer Lazenby
Summer Lazenby
Siena Nicholson
Siena Nicholson
Siena Nicholson
James Leigh
James Leigh
Zara Richters
Poppy Stephen
Zara Richters
Finn Barlow
Poppy Stephen
Lucia Richards
Lucia Richards
Poppy Stephen
Poppy Stephen
Tom Basford
Tom Basford
Jade Gardiner
Imogen Hiley
Brigitte Nolle
Maggie Princehorn
Imogen Hiley
August Gaske
Tom Chapman
Tom Chapman
Tom Chapman
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U13 Female Siena Nicholson
U1l4 Female Lucia Richards
Ul5 Male Tom Chapman
Ul5 Female Zara Richters

RAINBOW BEACH JUNIOR ‘BANJO MEMORIAL’ CARNIVAL
RAINBOW BEACH, 19 OCTOBER 2019

e 5th U1l Male Beach Sprint Jarvys Chubb

e 3rd Ul2 Female Beach Flags Pipi Barlow

e 2nd Ul2 Female Beach Sprint Pipi Barlow

e 5th U12 Female Surf Race Shari Gardiner
o 1st U12 Male Beach Flags Oliver Basford
e 5th Ul2 Male Beach Flags Kruz Dittman

o lst U14 Female Beach Flags Poppy Stephen
e 2nd Ul14 Female Beach Flags Zara Richters
e 5th Ul4 Female Beach Flags Telia O’'Neill

o 1st Ul4 Female Beach Sprint Zara Richters

e 4th U14 Female Beach Sprint Poppy Stephen
e 5th Ul4 Female Beach Sprint Wynne Chubb
e 4th Ul4 Female Ironwoman Lucia Richards
e 3rd U14 Female Board Race Lucia Richards
e 1st U14 Female Surf Race Lucia Richards
e 3rd U1l4 Male Beach Flags Tom Basford

e 4th U15 Female Ironwoman Imogen Hiley

e 6th U1l5 Female Board Race Imogen Hiley

e 2nd U15 Female Surf Race Jade Gardiner
e 3rd U15 Male Ironman Tom Chapman
e 4th U15 Male Surf Race Tom Chapman

OCEANS 38 ROUND 1 TUGUN,
2 NOVEMBER 2019

e 2nd U15 Female Cameron Relay Finn Barlow, Jade Gardiner,
Brigitte Nolle, Kyla O’Neill
e 4th U15 Male Ironman Tom Chapman

e 3rd U17 Male Surf Race Noah Richards
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SUNSHINE COAST U11-U13 TEAMS CARNIVAL

DICKY BEACH, 9 NOVEMBER 2019

e 6th Ull Female Beach Relay Zali Bevan, Emma Bond, Sienna Bull,
Abbey Crowe
e 2nd Ull Male Beach Rela Jarvys Chubb, Jude Dearling,
Charles Nelson, Bailen Noy
e 3rd U1l Male Cameron Relay Isaiah Bourke, Jarvys Chubb,
Oscar Dover, Charles Nelson
e 6th Ull Male Cameron Relay Coby Clarke, Lachlan Gardiner,
Bailen Noy, Scott Sharp
e 5th U1l Male Board Rescue Lachlan Gardiner, Charles Nelson
e 2nd U1l Male Surf Team Isaiah Bourke, Coby Clarke,
Lachlan Gardiner, Charles Nelson
e 3rd Ul12 Female Beach Relay Sienna Bull, Scarlett Forrest,
Shari Gardiner, Libby Punter
e 3rd Ul12 Female Surf Team Pipi Barlow, Scarlett Forrest,
Shari Gardiner, Evie Richters
e 5th Ul2 Male Beach Relay Oliver Basford, Parker Deutzmann,
Kruz Dittman, Gabriel Paolemilio
e 4th Ul2 Male Cameron Relay Oliver Basford, Parker Deutzmann,
Kruz Dittman, Gabriel Paolemilio
e 6th U12 Male Board Rescue Oliver Basford, Parker Deutzmann
e 5th Ul2 Male Surf Team Michael Ashworth, Oliver Basford,
Parker Deutzmann, Mitchell Lazarus
e 3rd U13 Female Beach Relay Audrey Dearling, Summer Lazenby,
Siena Nicholson, Arabella Templeton
e 2nd U13 Female Cameron Relay Audrey Dearling, Summer Lazenby,
Siena Nicholson, Arabella Templeton
e 3rd U13 Female Board Relay Audrey Dearling, Audrey Gaske, Siena
Nicholson
e 2nd U13 Female Board Rescue Audrey Dearling, Siena Nicholson
e 3rd U13 Female Surf Team Audrey Dearling, Carly Dunshea,
Audrey Gaske, Siena Nicholson
e 3rd U13 Male Surf Team Patrick Duggan, Jamie Fowler,
Zachary Moore, Edward Nelson
e 5th 6 Person All Age Relay Oliver Basford, Jarvys Chubb, Millar

Gazzard, Melinda McGrath, Rosie
Patterson, Sam Princehorn

62 POINTS, 5TH PLACE OVERALL OUT OF 10 CLUBS



1st

3rd

1st

5th

4th

1st

6th

1st

6th

5th

3rd
5th

4th

3rd

1st

4th

2nd

4th

1st

2nd

6th

6th

6th
4th

Ul4 Female Beach Relay

U14 Female Beach Relay

Ul4 Female Cameron Relay
Ul4 Female Cameron Relay
U14 Female Surf Board Relay
Ul4 Female Surf Board Rescue
Ul4 Female Surf Board Rescue
Ul4 Female Surf Team

Ul4 Male Beach Relay

Ul4 Male Surf Board Relay

U14 Male Surf Board Rescue
Ul4 Male Surf Team

U15 Female Beach Relay

U15 Female Cameron Relay
U15 Female Surf Board Relay
U15 Female Surf Board Relay
U15 Female Surf Board Rescue
U15 Female Surf Board Rescue
U15 Female Surf Team

U15 Male Beach Relay

U1l5 Male Cameron Relay

U15 Male Surf Board Relay

U15 Male Surf Board Rescue
U15 Male Surf Team
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Finn Barlow, Wynne Chubb,
Zara Richters, Poppy Stephen
Eva Ashworth, Hayley Dickie,
Telia O'Neill, Kelsey Punter
Eva Ashworth, Hayley Dickie,
Lucia Richards, Zara Richters
Finn Barlow, Wynne Chubb,
Telia O'Neill, Poppy Stephen
Eva Ashworth, Finn Barlow, Telia O'Neill
Eva Ashworth, Lucia Richards
Finn Barlow, Poppy Stephen
Eva Ashworth, Finn Barlow,
Lucia Richards, Poppy Stephen
Tom Basford, Scott Hiley,
Jack Lazarus, Memphis Shield
Tom Basford, Scott Hiley, Memphis
Shield
Tom Basford, Scott Hiley
Scott Hiley, Jack Lazarus,
Cameron Ray, Memphis Shield
Jade Gardiner, Imogen Hiley,
Maggie Princehorn, Brigitte Nolle
Madeline Crowe, Jade Gardine
Imogen Hiley, Maggie Princehorn
Jade Gardiner, Maggie Princehorn,
Lucia Richards
Madeline Crowe, Imogen Hiley,
Brigitte Nolle
Imogen Hiley, Maggie Princehorn
Jade Gardiner, Brigitte Nolle
Madeline Crowe, Jade Gardiner,
Imogen Hiley, Maggie Princehorn
Sam Dickie, August Gaske,
Henry Nelson, Jack Thomas
Sam Dickie, August Gaske,
Jack Thomas, Henry Warren
Tom Basford, Henry Nelson,
Jack Thomas
Jack Thomas, Henry Warren
August Gaske, Henry Nelson,
Jack Thomas, Henry Warren




QLD BEACH SERIES ROUND 1
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KURRAWA BEACH, 16 NOVEMBER 2019

3rd Ull Male Beach Flags
5th Ull Male Beach Flags
2nd Ull Male Beach Relay

4th U11 Male Beach Sprint
3rd Ul2 Female Beach Flags
1st Ul2 Male Beach Relay

5th U12 Male Beach Sprint
2nd U13 Male Beach Relay

3rd U14 Female Beach Flags
2nd Ul4 Female Beach Relay

4th U14 Female Beach Sprint
5th U14 Male Beach Flags
1st Ul4 Male Beach Relay

6th U14 Male Beach Sprint
4th U11-U15 All Age Relay

REBEL JUNIOR CARNIVAL
MAROOCHYDORE, 23 NOVEMBER 2019

4th Ul2 Female Cameron Relay
2nd Ul2 Female Surf Race

4th Ul12 Female Surf Race

6th Ul2 Male Cameron Relay
5th U13 Female Cameron Relay

5th U13 Male Cameron Relay

5th Ul4 Female Cameron Relay

Jarvys Chubb

Jude Dearling

Jarvys Chubb, Jude Dearling,

Joseph Duggan, Scott Sharp

Jarvys Chubb

Pipi Barlow
Oliver Basford, Parker Deutzmann,
Kruz Dittman, Tom Enders

Parker Deutzmann

Oliver Basford, Parker Deutzmann,
Kruz Dittman, Patrick Duggan

Zara Richters

Finn Barlow, Wynne Chubb,

Zara Richters, Poppy Stephen

Zara Richters

Tom Basford

Tom Basford, Joe Enders,

Cameron Ray, Memphis Shield

Tom Basford

Pipi Barlow, Tom Basford, Sienna Bull,
Jarvys Chubb, Parker Deutzmann, Sam
Dickie, Hayley Dickie, Patrick Duggan,
Tiarna O’Neill, Zara Richters

Pipi Barlow, Shari Gardiner,
Libby Punter, Evie Richters
Shari Gardiner

Evie Richters

Michael Ashworth, Dylan Casement,
Parker Deutzmann, Sam Fowler
Emily Crowe, Audrey Dearling,
Carly Dunshea, Audrey Gaske
Patrick Duggan, Jamie Fowler,
Aydan Lazenby, Sam Princehorn
Finn Barlow, Kyla O’Neill,

Kelsey Punter, Poppy Stephen



6th

5th
6th
4th

4th
5th
6th
4th
6th
4th
2nd

3rd

6th

6th
4th

5th

3rd
6th
3rd

1st
4th
3rd
1st

6th
4th

Ul4 Female Cameron Relay

U14 Female Surf Race
U14 Male Surf Race
U15 Female Cameron Relay

U15 Female Ironwoman
U15 Female Surf Board
U15 Female Surf Board
U15 Female Surf Race
U15 Male Ironman

U15 Male Surf Board
U15 Male Surf Race
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Eva Ashworth, Wynne Chubb,
Telia O'Neill, Lucia Richards
Poppy Stephen

Scott Hiley

Madeline Crowe, Jade Gardiner,
Imogen Hiley, Maggie Princehorn
Jade Gardiner

Maggie Princehorn

Imogen Hiley

Jade Gardiner

Tom Chapman

Tom Chapman

Tom Chapman

U15 Female Cameron Relay
U15 Female Surf Board Relay

U15 Female Surf Race
U15 Male Cameron Relay

U15 Male Ironman

Finn Barlow, Maggie Princehorn,
Kelsey Punter, Lucia Richards

Jade Gardiner, Brigitte Nolle, Maggie
Princehorn

Jade Gardiner

Tom Basford, Tom Chapman,

Sam Dickie, Henry Nelson

Tom Chapman

Ull Male Beach Flags
Ull Male Beach Flags
Ull Male Beach Relay

U1l Male Beach Sprint
Ull Male Beach Sprint
Ul12 Female Beach Flags
Ul2 Female Beach Relay

Ul12 Female Beach Sprint
Ul2 Male Beach Flags

Jude Dearling

Jarvys Chubb

Jarvys Chubb, Jude Dearling,
Bailen Noy, Scott Sharp
Bailen Noy
Jarvys Chubb

Pipi Barlow

Pipi Barlow, Sienna Bull,
Rosie Patterson, Evie Richters
Pipi Barlow

Oliver Basford




PAGE 62

e 3rd Ul2 Male Beach Relay Oliver Basford, Kruz Dittman,
Tom Enders, Taj Kuhl

e 4th U13 Male Beach Relay Oliver Basford, Patrick Duggan,
Millar Gazzard, Taj Kuhl

o lst U14 Female Beach Flags Zara Richters

e 2nd U1l4 Female Beach Sprint Zara Richters

e 2nd U14 Male Beach Relay Tom Basford, Joe Enders,
Cameron Ray, Memphis Shield

e 6th U14 Male Beach Sprint Tom Basford

e 2nd U15 Female Beach Relay Finn Barlow, Hayley Dickie,
Kyla O’Neill, Zara Richters

e 3rd U15 Male Beach Relay Tom Basford, Sam Dickie,
Memphis Shield, Jack Thomas

e 5th U15 Male Beach Sprint Sam Dickie

e 4th U11-U15 All Age Relay Pipi Barlow, Tom Basford,

Oliver Basford, Jarvys Chubb,
Sam Dickie, Patrick Duggan,
Millar Gazzard, Bailen Noy,
Memphis Shield, Jack Thomas

70 POINTS, 6TH PLACE OVERALL OUT OF 42 CLUBS

SUNSHINE COAST ‘CHOICE FLOORING MAROOCHYDOREF’
Ul1-U15 IRONPERSON ELIMINATOR
MOOLOOLABA, 15 DECEMBER 2019

e 3rd Ul4 Female Ironwoman Finn Barlow

e 5th Ul4 Female Ironwoman Eva Ashworth

e 6th Ul4 Male Ironman Tom Basford

o 1st U15 Female Ironwoman Imogen Hiley

e 2nd U15 Female Ironwoman Maggie Princehorn

e 3rd U15 Female Ironwoman Jade Gardiner

e 2nd U12 Mixed Relay Michael Ashworth, Pipi Barlow,
Oliver Basford, Shari Gardiner

e 2nd Ul4 Mixed Relay Eva Ashworth, Finn Barlow,

. Tom Basford, Wynne Chubb, Scott Hiley

o 1st U15 Mixed Relay Jade Gardiner, August Gaske,

Imogen Hiley, Maggie Princehorn



11

e 6th U15 Female Cameron Relay
e 5th U15 Female Surf Board Relay
e 5th U15 Female Surf Board Race

e 6th U1l7 Ironman
e 3rd Ul7 Ironman
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Imogen Hiley, Sophie Magnussen,
Maggie Princehorn, Kelsey Punter
Jade Gardiner, Imogen Hiley,
Maggie Princehorn

Finn Barlow

Noah Richards

Noah Richards

o lst U13 Female Surf Board Riding
e 2nd U13 Male Surf Board Riding

Sienna O’'Shea
Sam Princehorn

POINTS, EQUAL 10TH PLACE OVERALL OUT OF 21 CLUBS

e 2nd Ul4 Female Beach Flags
e 5th Ul4 Female Beach Flags
o 1st Ul4 Female Beach Relay

e 2nd Ul4 Female Beach Relay
e 2nd Ul4 Female Beach Sprint
e 2nd Ul4 Female Cameron Relay

e 5th Ul4 Female Cameron Relay
e 3rd Ul4 Female Surf Board Relay
e 3rd Ul4 Male Beach Flags

e 5th U14 Male Beach Sprint

e 2nd U15 Male Beach Relay

e 4th U15 Male Beach Sprint

Zara Richters
Poppy Stephen
Finn Barlow, Wynne Chubb,
Zara Richters, Poppy Stephen
Eva Ashworth, Hayley Dickie,
Emily Ford, Lucia Richards
Zara Richters
Finn Barlow, Hayley Dickie,
Emily Ford, Poppy Stephen
Eva Ashworth, Wynne Chubb,
Lucia Richards, Zara Richters
Eva Ashworth, Finn Barlow,
Lucia Richards
Tom Basford
Tom Basford
Tom Basford, Dailis Coleman,
Sam Dickie, Jack Thomas
Sam Dickie
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SUNSHINE COAST U11-U15 YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS
MOOLOOLABA, 8 & 9 FEBRUARY 2020

2nd

6th

3rd
6th

6th
3rd
4th
2nd

2nd
3rd

3rd
3rd
1st

2nd
3rd
5th

5th
4th
6th

4th
1st

3rd
5th

Junior All Age Relay

Junior March Past

Ull Female Beach Flags
Ull Female Beach Relay

Ull Female Surf Race
Ull Male Beach Flags
Ull Male Beach Flags
Ull Male Beach Relay

U1l Male Beach Sprint
Ull Male Cameron Relay

U11 Male Surf Board Rescue
U1l Male Surf Race
U1l Male Surf Team

Ul2 Female Beach Flags
Ul2 Female Beach Flags
Ul12 Female Cameron Relay

U12 Female Surf Board Relay
U12 Female Surf Race
U12 Female Surf Team

U1l2 Male Beach Flags
Ul2 Male Beach Relay

U12 Male Surf Race
Ul2 Male Surf Team

Will Balke, Tom Basford,
Oliver Basford, Jarvys Chubb,
Parker Deutzmann, Sam Dickie,
Millar Gazzard, Bailen Noy,
Tiarna O’Neill, Memphis Shield
Madeline Crowe, Emily Crowe,
Scarlett Forrest, Shari Gardiner,
Sophie Magnussen, Ruby Magnussen,
Sienna O’Shea, Libby Punter,
Kelsey Punter, Zara Richters,
Evie Richters, Sophie Taylor
Sienna Bull
Sienna Bull, Abbey Crowe,
Melinda McGrath, Holly O’'Neill
Abbey Crowe
Jarvys Chubb
Bailen Noy
Jarvys Chubb, Jude Dearling,
Bailen Noy, Scott Sharp
Bailen Noy
Jarvys Chubb, Lachlan Gardiner,
Charles Nelson, Bailen Noy
Lachlan Gardiner, Charles Nelson
Charles Nelson
Coby Clarke, Lachlan Gardiner,
Charles Nelson, Joshua Poynter
Rosie Patterson
Pipi Barlow
Pipi Barlow, Shari Gardiner,
Rosie Patterson, Evie Richters

Pipi Barlow, Shari Gardiner, Libby Punter

Shari Gardiner

Scarlett Forrest, Shari Gardiner,
Libby Punter, Evie Richters

Oliver Basford

Oliver Basford, Parker Deutzmann,
Kruz Dittman, Taj Kuhl

Parker Deutzmann
Michael Ashworth, Oliver Basford,
Parker Deutzmann, Gabriel Paolemilio



3rd
5th
6th

6th

5th
5th

4th
3rd

4th
1st

5th

2nd
1st
4th
2nd

2nd
3rd
1st
2nd
4th
1st

2nd
4th
5th
2nd
6th
5th

1st

3rd

U13 Female Beach Flags
U13 Female Beach Flags
U13 Female Beach Relay

U13 Female Cameron Relay

U13 Female Surf Board
U13 Female Surf Board Relay

U13 Female Surf Board Rescue
U13 Female Surf Team

U13 Male 1km Beach Run
U13 Male Beach Relay

U13 Male Cameron Relay

U13 Male Ironman

U13 Male Surf Board Rescue
U13 Male Surf Race

U13 Male Surf Team

U14 Female 2km Beach Run
Ul4 Female 2km Beach Run
Ul4 Female Beach Flags
U14 Female Beach Flags
Ul4 Female Beach Flags
Ul4 Female Beach Relay

U1l4 Female Beach Relay
Ul4 Female Cameron Relay
U1l4 Female Cameron Relay
Ul14 Female Ironwoman
U14 Female Ironwoman
U14 Female Surf Board

Ul4 Female Surf Board Relay

U14 Female Surf Board Rescue
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Summer Lazenby
Tiarna O’Neill
Audrey Dearling, Audrey Gaske,
Summer Lazenby, Tiarna O'Neill
Audrey Dearling, Summer Lazenby,
Siena Nicholson, Tiarna O’Neill
Audrey Dearling
Audrey Dearling, Siena Nicholson,
Siena O’Shea
Audrey Dearling, Siena Nicholson
Audrey Dearling, Audrey Gaske,
Siena Nicholson, Arabella Templeton
Millar Gazzard
Patrick Dale, Jamie Fowler,
Millar Gazzard, James Leigh
Patrick Dale, Millar Gazzard,
James Leigh, Edward Nelson
James Leigh
James Leigh, Sam Princehorn
James Leigh
Patrick Dale, James Leigh,
Edward Nelson, Luca Paolemilio
Sophie Taylor
Wynne Chubb
Zara Richters
Poppy Stephen
Finn Barlow
Finn Barlow, Wynne Chubb,
Zara Richters, Poppy Stephen
Eva Ashworth, Emily Ford,
Telia O'Neill, Kyla O'Neill
Eva Ashworth, Hayley Dickie,
Lucia Richards, Zara Richters
Finn Barlow, Wynne Chubb,
Telia O'Neill, Poppy Stephen
Lucia Richards
Eva Ashworth
Finn Barlow
Eva Ashworth, Finn Barlow,
Lucia Richards
Eva Ashworth, Lucia Richards




4th
4th
5th
1st

2nd
3rd

6th

6th
6th
3rd
6th

1st
3rd
3rd
4th

5th
2nd

3rd
5th
2nd

2nd
4th

3rd
3rd

6th
4th

6th

U14 Female Surf Board Rescue
U14 Female Surf Race
U14 Female Surf Race
Ul4 Female Surf Team

U14 Male Beach Flags
Ul4 Male Beach Relay

Ul4 Male Cameron Relay

U14 Male Ironman

U1l4 Male Surf Board Relay
U14 Male Surf Board Rescue
U14 Male Surf Team

U15 Female 2km Beach Run
U15 Female 2km Beach Run
U15 Female Cameron Relay

U15 Female Cameron Relay

U15 Female Ironwoman
U15 Female Surf Board Relay

U15 Female Surf Board Rescue
U15 Female Surf Race
U15 Female Surf Team

U15 Male 2km Beach Run
U15 Male Beach Relay

U15 Male Beach Sprint
U15 Male Cameron Relay

U15 Male Surf Board Rescue
U15 Male Surf Team

U15 Male Surf Team
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Finn Barlow, Poppy Stephen
Lucia Richards

Eva Ashworth

Eva Ashworth, Finn Barlow,
Lucia Richards, Poppy Stephen
Tom Basford

Tom Basford, Joe Enders,
Cameron Ray, Memphis Shield
Tom Basford, Joe Enders,
Scott Hiley, Memphis Shield
Scott Hiley

Tom Basford, Scott Hiley, Memphis Shield

Tom Basford, Scott Hiley

Tom Basford, Joe Enders,

Scott Hiley, Cameron Ray
Imogen Hiley

Maggie Princehorn

Sophie Magnussen, Brigitte Nolle,
Maggie Princehorn, Lily Taylor
Madeline Crowe, Erin Dale,
Jade Gardiner, Imogen Hiley
Imogen Hiley

Jade Gardiner, Imogen Hiley,
Maggie Princehorn

Imogen Hiley, Maggie Princehorn
Maggie Princehorn

Madeline Crowe, Jade Gardiner,
Imogen Hiley, Maggie Princehorn
Jack Thomas

Will Balke, Dailis Coleman,

Sam Dickie, Jack Thomas

Sam Dickie

Will Balke, Tom Chapman,

Dailis Coleman, Sam Dickie
Henry Nelson, Henry Warren
Tom Chapman, Dailis Coleman,
August Gaske, Jack Thomas
Will Balke, Ryan Dunshea,
Henry Nelson, Henry Warren

273 POINTS, 3RD PLACE OVERALL OUT OF 14 CLUBS



2nd
3rd
2nd

1st
6th

5th
3rd
4th
1st

6th

5th
4th
5th
2nd

3rd
5th

1st
1st

3rd
5th
2nd
6th
3rd

3rd
4th
6th
1st

6th
3rd

4th

Ull Male Beach Flags
Ull Male Beach Flags
Ull Male Beach Relay

Ull Male Beach Sprint
Ul2 Female Beach Relay

U12 Female Beach Sprint
Ul2 Male Beach Flags
U12 Male Beach Flags
Ul12 Male Beach Relay

Ul2 Male Beach Relay

U12 Male Beach Sprint
U13 Female Beach Flags
U13 Female Beach Flags
U13 Female Beach Relay

U13 Female Beach Sprint
U13 Male Beach Relay

U1l4 Female Beach Flags
Ul4 Female Beach Relay

Ul4 Female Beach Sprint
U1l4 Female Beach Sprint
U1l4 Male Beach Flags
U1l4 Male Beach Flags
U14 Male Beach Relay

U1l4 Male Beach Sprint
U14 Male Beach Sprint
U1l5 Female Beach Flags
U15 Female Beach Relay

U15 Male Beach Flags
U15 Male Beach Relay

U15 Male Beach Sprint
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Bailen Noy

Jarvys Chubb

Jarvys Chubb, Jude Dearling,
Bailen Noy, Scott Sharp
Bailen Noy

Pipi Barlow, Sienna Bull,
Shari Gardiner, Evie Richters
Pipi Barlow

Taj Kuhl

Kruz Dittman

Kruz DIttman, Tom Enders,
Taj Kuhl, Bailen Noy

Jarvys Chubb, Jude Dearling,
Sam Fowler, Aydan Lazenby
Taj Kuhl

Tiarna O’Neill

Summer Lazenby

Pipi Barlow, Audrey Dearling,
Summer Lazenby, Tiarna O’Neill
Tiarna O’Neilll

Patrick Dale, Patrick Duggan,
Jamie Fowler, Miller Gazzard
Zara Richters

Finn Barlow, Wynne Chubb,
Tiarna O’Neill, Zara Richters
Zara Richters

Finn Barlow

Tom Basford

Memphis Shield

Tom Basford, Joe Enders,
Cameron Ray, Memphis Shield
Memphis Shield

Tom Basford

Evie Poulus

Erin Dale, Jade Gardiner,
Imogen Hiley, Evie Poulus
Will Balke

Will Balke, Tom Basford,
Sam Dickie, Memphis Shield
Sam Dickie
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e 2nd All Age Relay U11-U15 Will Balke, Pipi Barlow, Tom Basford,

Jarvys Chubb, Sam Dickie,
Millar Gazzard, Taj Kuhl,
Bailen Noy, Tiarna O’Neill,
Memphis Shield
e 5th All Age Relay U11-U15 Finn Barlow, Sienna Bull, Patrick Dale,
Erin Dale, Jude Dearling, Kruz Dittman,
Tom Enders, Summer Lazenby,
Evie Poulus, Zara Richters

112 POINTS, 3RD PLACE OVERALL OUT OF 27 CLUBS

QUEENSLAND BEACH SERIES

Overall Pointscore 5th Place Overall
for 3 Rounds out of 42 Clubs
Overall Handicap Pointscore 2nd Place

for 3 Rounds out of 42 Clubs
U14 Female Age Champion Zara Richters

SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH CHAMPIONSHIPS
MOOLOOLABA, 29 FEBRUARY 2020

e 2nd 55-59 2km Beach Run David Warren

e 4th 55-59 Surf Board David Warren

e 2nd 55-59 Surf Race David Warren

o 1st U17 Female Beach Flags Emma Robey

o 1st Ul7 Female Beach Sprint Emma Robey

e I1st Ul7 Male Ironman Noah Richards

e 6th U17 Male Surf Board Noah Richards

o lst U17 Male Surf Race Noah Richards

o 1st 70 yrs min Mixed Beach Relay Carl Perkins, Noah Richards,

Emma Robey, Sam Walton

e 1st 70 yrs min Mixed Surf Team Carl Perkins, Noah Richards,
. David Warren

o 1st 70 yrs min Mixed Taplin Relay Carl Perkins, Noah Richards,

Sam Walton



1st

3rd
2nd
e 2nd
o 1st
e 3rd
e 3rd
o Ist

e 4th

e 3rd

e 3rd

70 yrs min Mixed Surf Board Relay

U17 Mixed Board Rescue
U19-39 Male Ironman
U19-39 Male Surf Board
U19-39 Male Surf Race
U19-39 Male Surf Race
U19-39 Male Surf Ski
U19-39 Mixed Board Rescue
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Carl Perkins, Noah Richards,
Sam Walton

Noah Richards, Sam Walton
Carl Perkins

Carl Perkins

Noah Richards

Carl Perkins

Carl Perkins

Carl Perkins, Noah Richards

SURF BOATS

Mets Rats

Lizzy Warren, Lily Stephens,
Alicia Miles, Amelia Bratliff,
Audrey Warren, Jase Bean (sweep)

Mets Matadors

Josie Pike, Kirsty Whitby,

Robyn De Vlugt, Kelly Canniffe,
Sarah Muller, Lauren Abraham,
Briohny Miller, Jase Bean (sweep)

Mets Rats

Lizzy Warren, Lily Stephens,
Alicia Miles, Amelia Bratliff,
Audrey Warren, Jase Bean (sweep)
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Membership Roll

JUNIOR ACTIVITY

(5-13YRS) 405
CADET

(13-15YRS) 43
ACTIVE

(15-18YRS) o
ACTIVE

(18+YRS) 117
AWARD 2
RESERVE ACTIVE 1
LONG SERVICE 16
PAST ACTIVE 6
ASSOCIATE 278
LIFE MEMBERS 28

NON-MEMBERS
PARTICIPANTS




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
30 APRIL 2020

METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT'S REFORT

The Board of Management present their report on Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving
Club Inc (“the club”) for the financial year ended 30 April 2020.

Board of Management

The names of the Board of Management in office at any time during or since the end of the
financial year:

Board Members Position Held

James Chisholm President

Graham Archdall Treasurer

Brent Hiley Board member

Paula Ryan Board member

Sharon Punter Board member

Ed Connolly Board member (Appointed 1% May 2019)
Leah Mooney Board member (Appointed 1 May 2019)
Stephen Maitland Board member (Resigned 30" April 2019)

The Board of Management have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date
of this report unless otherwise stated.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the club during the financial year were to prevent injury and the loss
of life by providing quality surf life saving services on the beach at Metropolitan Caloundra
and to promote, advance and control the work of Surf Life Saving, the resuscitation of the

apparently drowned, the treatment and resuscitation of any person stung by any marine
sting, and the application of first aid on surfing beaches and elsewhere.

Operating Results

The operating surplus of the club during the financial year was $207,379 (2019: $8,061
surplus).

Significant Changes in State of Affairs
No significant changes in the club’s state of affairs occurred during the financial year.
After Balance Date Events

There were no events which occurred after balance date which materially affect these
financial statements.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

- BOARD OF MANAGEMENT’S REPORT (CONTINUED)
Auditor's Independence Declaration
A copy of the Auditor's Independence Declaration as required under s.60-40 of the Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 is included in page 3 of this financial
report and forms part of the Board of Management's Report.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Management:

Jdmes Chisholm
President

Metropolitan Caloundra

27 July 2020
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2020

Revenue

Materials and consumables used
Administration expenses
Carnival expenses

Coaching expenses
Consultancy expenses
Communication and IT Costs
Depreciation expenses
Employee benefits expenses
Finance costs

Insurance

JAC expenses

Life saving and paftrolling costs
Motor vehicle expenses

Loss from sale of assets
Occupancy costs

Repairs and maintenance costs
Printing and stationery

Other expenses

Surplus before income tax

Income tax expense
Surplus for the year

Other Comprehensive Income
Total other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Surplus attributable to:
Members of the club

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Members of the club

Notes

2

2020 2019
$ $
616,833 371,444
(86,962) (62,380)
(10,928) (12,262)
(3,275) (8.658)
(23,424) (9.477)
(16,350) (26,174)
(16,301) (24,115)
(78,577) (66,104)
(17.790) (13,306)
(18.456) (4.489)
(20,195) (16.522)
(28,539) (32,251)
(17.722) (12.341)
(6.530) (4.885)
(328) (15,957)
(17,042) (14,746)
(6.462) (11,496)
(5.799) (5.509)
(34,774) (22.711)
207,379 8,061
207,379 8,061
207,379 8,061
207,379 8,061
207.379 8.061




METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Inventories
Prepayments

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Provisions
Income in advance
Financial liabilities
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

AS AT 30 APRIL 2020

Notes

(s3I &) ¢ <N

w0

10

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

MEMBERS EQUITY
Asset Revaluation Reserve
Retained earnings

TOTAL MEMBERS EQUITY
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2020 2019
$ $
147,690 315,774
38,513 20,246
36,615 28,534
8,670 13,652
231,488 378,206
1,023,020 601,803
1,023,020 601,803
1,254,508 980,009
8,616 28,824
2,890 3,903
66,071 872
35,772 12,630
113,349 46,229
113,349 46,229
1,141,159 933,780
288,859 288,859
852,300 644,921
1,141,159 933,780
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2020

Asset .
; Retained
Revaluation Earnings Total
Reserve
$ $ $

Balance at 1 May 2018 288,859 636,860 925,719
Surplus attributable to the members of - 8.061 8,061
the club
Other comprehensive income for the - -
year
Balance at 30 April 2019 288,859 644,921 933,780
Balance at 1 May 2019 288,859 644,921 933,780
Surplus attributable to the members of - 207,379 207,379
the club
Other comprehensive income for the - -
year

Balance at 30 April 2020 288,859 852,300 1,141,159




METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2020

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts and donations from customers
Payments to suppliers and employees

Interest received

Finance costs
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment
Payment of property plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net repayment of borrowings
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash held
Cash at the beginning of financial year

Cash at the end of the financial year

Notes

11 (a)
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2020 2019
$ $
659,100 357,749
(337,386) (330,246)
5,310 9,107
(18.456) (4.489)
308,568 32,121
2,490 -
(62,593) (7,650)
(60,103) (7.650)
(416,549) (10,654)
(416,549) (10,654)
(168,084) 13,817
315,774 301,957
147,690 315,774
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2020

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General Information

The financial statements cover Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc (“the club”)
as an individual entity.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared
in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements of
the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012. The club is a not-for-profit entity for financial report purposes under
Australian Accounting Standards.

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded
would result in financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about
tfransactions, events and conditions. Material accounting policies adopted in the preparation
of these financial statements are presented below and have been consistently applied unless
otherwise stated.

The financial statements, except the cash flow information, have been prepared on accrual
basis and are based on historical costs, modified where applicable, by the measurement at
fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial liabilities. The
amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest Australian
dollar.

The financial statements were authorised for issue on 27 July 2020 by the Board of
Management.

Comparative Figures

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to confirm
changes in presentation for the current financial year.

New Accounting Standards 2020

The adoption of AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and AASB 1058 Income
for Not for Profit Entities has not had a material impact on the Club for the 2020 financial
year.

The adoption of AASB 16 Leases in the 2020 financial year has not had an impact on the
Club.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2020

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(a) Income Tax

The Australian Charities and Not-for-profit Commission have endorsed the association as
a charitable institution.

No provision for income tax has been raised as the association is exempt from income
tax under Section 50-5 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and
bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within short-term borrowings in current
liabilities on the Statement of Financial Position.

(c) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis or fair value as indicated
less where applicable, less depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. In the
event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than the estimated
recoverable amount, the carrying amount is written down immediately to the estimated
recoverable amount and impairment losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a
revaluation decrease if the impairment losses relate to a revalued asset. A formal
assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present
(refer to Note 1(f) for details of impairment).

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the club and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are recognised as expenses in profit or loss in
the financial period in which they are incurred.

Plant and equipment that have been confributed at no cost or for nominal cost are
recognised at the fair value of the asset at the date it is acquired.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including capitalised leased assets, is
depreciated on a diminishing value basis over their estimated useful lives to the club
commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are
depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated
useful lives of the improvements.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

ABN 99 632 467 963
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2020
NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(c) Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

The depreciation rates used for each class of assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Buildings 2.5%

Plant and equipment 10% - 20%
Craft equipment 10% — 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each reporting date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’'s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying
amount. These gains or losses are included in the statement of profit and loss and other
comprehensive income.

(d) Leases
Accounting Policy for Leases — 2020 Financial Year

For any new contracts entered into on or after 1 May 2019, the Club considers whether a
confract is, or contains a lease. A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract,
that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period of time in
exchange for consideration’.

To apply this definition the Club assesses whether the contract meets three key
evaluations which are whether:

- the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the
contract or implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made
available to the Club;

- the Club has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of
the identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights within the
defined scope of the contract;

- the Club has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of
use. The Club assess whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’
the asset is used throughout the period of use.

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee

At lease commencement date, the Club recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability on the balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made
up of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the
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ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2020

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee (continued)

Club, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the
lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net
of any incentives received).

The Club depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or
the end of the lease term. The Club also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment
when such indicators exist. At the commencement date, the Club measures the lease
liability at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using
the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or the Club’s
incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed
payments (including in substance fixed), variable payments based on an index or rate,
amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising
from options reasonably certain to be exercised.

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and
increased for interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if
there are changes in in-substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is
remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset, or profit
and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero.

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee

The Club has elected to account for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
using the practical expedients. Instead of recognising a right-of-use asset and lease
liability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the lease term. On the statement of financial position, right-
of-use assets have been included in property, plant and equipment and lease liabilities
have been included in trade and other payables.

The Club as a lessor

The Club’s accounting policy under AASB 16 has not changed from the comparative
period. As a lessor the Club classifies its leases as either operating or finance leases. A
lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of the underlying asset, and classified as an operating lease if it
does not.

Accounting Policy for Leases — 2019 Financial Year

Leases of property, plant and equipment, where substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to the ownership of the asset but not the legal ownership are transferred to the
entity, are classified as finance leases.

Finance leases are capitalised, recognising an asset and a liability equal to the present
value of the minimum lease payments, including any guaranteed residual values.

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives
where it is likely that the entity will obtain ownership of the asset. Lease payments are
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2020

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for
the period.

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits
remain with the lessor, are recognised as expenses on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Lease incentives under operating leases are recognised as a liability and amortised on a
straight-line basis over the life of the lease term.

(e) Financial Instruments
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument, and are measured initially at fair
value adjusted by transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit
or loss, which are measured initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of financial
assets and financial liabilities are described below.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or when the financial asset and all substantial risks and rewards
are transferred. A financial liability is derecognised when it is extinguished, discharged,
cancelled or expires.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets

Except for those trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component
and are measured at the transaction price, all financial assets are initially measured at
fair value adjusted for transaction costs (where applicable).

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets other than those
designated and effective as hedging instruments are classified into the following
categories upon initial recognition:

» amortised cost

« fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

» equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

All income and expenses relating to financial assets that are recognised in profit or loss
are presented within finance costs, finance income or other financial items, except for
impairment of trade receivables which is presented within other expenses.

Classifications are determined by both:
+ The entities business model for managing the financial asset
+ The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets

All income and expenses relating to financial assets that are recognised in profit or loss
are presented within finance costs, finance income or other financial items, except for
impairment of trade receivables, which is presented within other expenses.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2020

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e) Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost if the assets meet the following
conditions (and are not designated as FVPL):
« They are held within a business model whose objective is to hold the financial
assets and collect its contfractual cash flows.
» The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial recognition, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Discounting is omitted where the effect of discounting is immaterial.

Financial assets at amortised cost (continued)

The club’s cash and cash equivalents, trade and most other receivables fall into this
category of financial instruments as well as long-term deposit that were previously
classified as held-to-maturity under AASB 139.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)

Financial assets that are held within a different business model other than ‘hold to
collect’ or ‘hold to collect and sell’ are categorised at fair value through profit and loss.
Further, irrespective of business model financial assets whose contractual cash flows
are not solely payments of principal and interest are accounted for at FVPL. All
derivative financial instruments fall into this category, except for those designated and
effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge accounting requirements apply
(see below).

Equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (Equity
FVocCl)

Investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading are eligible for an
irrevocable election at inception to be measured at FVOCI. Under Equity FVOCI,
subsequent movements in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
are never reclassified to profit or loss. Dividends from these investments continue to be
recorded as other income within the profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents
return of capital. This category includes unlisted equity securities - XY Itd that were
previously classified as ‘available-for-sale’ under AASE 139.

Impairment of Financial assets

AASB 9's impairment requirements use more forward looking information to recognize
expected credit losses - the ‘expected credit losses (ECL) model'. Instruments within the
scope of the new requirements included loans and other debt-type financial assets
measured at amortised cost and FVOCI, trade receivables and loan commitments and
some financial guarantee contracts (for the issuer) that are not measured at fair value
through profit or loss.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2020

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(e) Financial Instruments (Continued)

The club considers a broader range of information when assessing credit risk and
measuring expected credit losses, including past events, current conditions, reasonable

and supportable forecasts that affect the expected collectability of the future cash flows
of the instrument.

In applying this forward-looking approach, a distinction is made between:
« Financial instruments that have not deteriorated significantly in credit quality
since initial recognition or that have low credit risk (‘Stage 1') and
« Financial instruments that have deteriorated significantly in credit quality since
initial recognition and whose credit risk is not low (‘Stage 2").
= ‘Stage 3" would cover financial assets that have objective evidence of impairment
at the reporting date.

Impairment of Financial assets (continued)

“12-month expected credit losses’ are recognised for the first category while ‘lifetime
expected credit losses' are recognised for the second category. Measurement of the
expected credit losses is determined by a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses
over the expected life of the financial instrument.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables include amounts due from customers for goods sold and
services performed in the ordinary course of business. Receivables expected to be
collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current
assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any provision for

impairment. Refer to Note 1(j) for further discussion on the determination of impairment
losses.

Classification and measurement of financial liabilities

As the accounting for financial liabilities remains largely unchanged from AASB 139,
the club’s financial liabilities were not impacted by the adoption of AASE 9. However, for
completeness, the accounting policy is disclosed below.

The club’s financial liabilities include borrowings and trade and other payables.
Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, and, where applicable, adjusted
for transaction costs unless the club designated a financial liability at fair value through
profit or loss.

Subsequently, financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method except for derivatives and financial liabilities designated at FVPL, which
are carried subsequently at fair value with gains or losses recognised in profit or loss
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2020

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e) Financial Instruments (Continued)

(other than derivative financial instruments that are designated and effective as hedging
instruments).

All interest-related charges and, if applicable, changes in an instrument's fair value that
are reported in profit or loss are included within finance costs or finance income.

Impairment

The club considers a broader range of information when assessing credit risk and
measuring expected credit losses, including past events, current conditions, reasonable

and supportable forecasts that affect the expected collectability of the future cash flows
of the instrument.

Impairment (continued)

In applying this forward-looking approach, a distinction is made between: financial
instruments that have not deteriorated significantly in credit quality since initial
recognition or that have low credit risk (‘Stage 1') and financial instruments that have

deteriorated significantly in credit quality since initial recognition and whose credit risk is
not low (‘Stage 2').

‘Stage 3’ would cover financial assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the
reporting date. “12-month expected credit losses’ are recognised for the first category
while ‘lifetime expected credit losses’ are recognised for the second category.
Measurement of the expected credit losses is determined by a probability-weighted
estimate of credit losses over the expected life of the financial instrument

Derecoghnition

Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual rights to receipt of cash flows
expires or the asset is transferred to another party whereby the entity is no longer have
any significant continuing involvement in the risks and benefits associated with the asset.
Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related obligations are either discharged,
cancelled or expire. The difference between the carrying value of the financial liability
extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid,

including the transfer of non-cash assets or liabilities assumed is recognised in the profit
or loss.

(f) Impairment of Assets

At each reporting date, the club reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been
impaired. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the
higher of the asset's fair value less cost to sell and value in use, is compared to the
asset's carrying value. Any excess of the assets carrying value over its recoverable
amount is expensed to the statement of comprehensive income.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the

club estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.
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(g) Employee Provisions

Provision is made for the club's liability for employee benefits arising from services
rendered by employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are
expected to be settled within one year have been measured at the amounts expected to
be paid when the liability is settled. Employee benefits payable later than one year have
been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made
for those benefits.

In determining the liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the
probability that the employee may not satisfy vesting requirements.

Those cash outflows are discounted using market yields on corporate bonds with terms
to maturity that match the expected timing of cash flows attributable to employee
benefits. Contributions are made by the club to employee superannuation funds and are
charged as expenses when incurred.

(h) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the club has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result
of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and
that outflow can be reliably measured. Provisions recognised represent the best estimate
of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the reporting period.

(i) Revenue

Non-reciprocal grant revenue is recognised in profit or loss when the club obtains control
of the grant, it is probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant will flow to the
club and the amount of the grant can be measured reliably.

If conditions are attached to the grant which must be satisfied before it is eligible to
receive the contribution, the recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until
those conditions are satisfied.

When grant revenue is received whereby the club incurs an obligation to deliver
economic value directly back to the contributor, this is considered a reciprocal transaction
and the grant revenue is recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability
until the service has been delivered to the contributor, otherwise the grant is recognised
as income on receipt.

The club received non-reciprocal subsidies from the government. The subsidies are
recognised as income on receipt.

Revenue from sale of goods comprises revenue earned from sale of goods donated and
resale. Sales revenue is recognised when the control of goods passes to the customer.

Rental income is accounted for on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Donations collected, including cash and goods for resale, are recognised as revenue
when the group gains control, economic benefits are probable and the amount of the
donation can be measured reliably.

Interest revenue is recognised on accrual basis using the effective interest method. .
All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST) where
applicable.
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(j) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where
the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In
these circumstances, the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset
or as part of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or
payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included
with other receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising
from investing or financing activities, which are recoverable from or payable to the ATO,
are presented as operating cash flows included in receipts from customers or payments
to suppliers.

(k) Trade and Other Receivables

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as
amounts receivable from customers for goods sold in the ordinary course of business.
Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period
are classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

Accounts receivable are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

(1) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated
costs of completion and selling expenses.

(m) Trade and Other Payables

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the
reporting period for goods and services received by the club during the reporting period
which remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts
normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.

(n) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The Board of Management evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the
financial statements based on historical knowledge and best available current
information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based
on current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the club.
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(n) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements (continued)

Key Estimates — Impairment

The Board of Management assess impairment at each reporting date by evaluating
conditions specific to the club that may lead to the impairment of assets. Where an
impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is determined. Value-in-
use calculations performed in assessing recoverable amounts incorporate a number of
key estimates.

No impairment has been recognised in respect of the current year.
(o) Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

The club measures some of its assets and liabilities at fair value on either a recurring or
nonrecurring basis, depending on the requirements of the applicable Accounting
Standard.

Fair value is the price the club would receive to sell an asset or would have to pay to
transfer a liability in an orderly (i.e. unforced) transaction between independent,
knowledgeable and willing market participants at the measurement date.

As fair value is a market-based measure, the closest equivalent observable market
pricing information is used to determine fair value. Adjustments to market values may be
made having regard to the characteristics of the specific asset or liability. The fair values
of assets and liabilities that are not traded in an active market are determined using one
or more valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise, to the extent
possible, the use of observable market data.

(p)Economic Dependence

The Club is dependent upon the ongoing receipt of donations and rental income from
Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Supporters Club to ensure the ongoing
continuance of its operations. At the date of this report, the Board of Management has no
reason to believe that this financial support will not continue.
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NOTE 2: REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

QFES grant

BSEF grant

Grants from other organisations
Annual dinner

Art union income
Clothing & merchandise
COVID 19 cash boost
Donations

Gain on sale of assets
Interest income

JAC income
Jobkeeper subsidy
Lifesaving camp
Membership income
Other grant income
Other income

Raffle income

Rental income
Sponsorship income
Surf rescue appeal
Surf sports camp

NOTE 3: EXPENSES
(a) Employee benefit expenses

Wages and salaries

Leave entitlement expense
Superannuation
Workcover

(b) Finance cost

Bank and merchant fees
Interest expenses

(c) Other expenses

Affiliation fees

Training expenses
Awards and gifts
Member camps

Surf sports

Carnival expenses
Miscellaneous expenses
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2020 2019
$ $
25,039 23,091
5,000 5,000
9,796 -
3,268 2,346
11,117 8,499
42,225 39,231
10,000 -
82,799 62,785
2,113 1,206
5,310 9,107
15,869 24,182
3,000 -
4,641 6,732
84,170 70,070
35,793 20,455
3,836 14,027
5,120 6,009
188,000 48,000
34,503 5,556
40,375 14,903
4,859 10,245
616,833 371,444
17,376 11,799
(1,013) 203
1,244 1,121
183 183
17,790 13,306
3,946 3,193
14,510 1,296
18,456 4,489
500 500
2,916 1,169
9,364 4,086
6,690 6.432
3,393 2,842
1,972 -
9,939 7,685
34,774 22,714
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NOTE 4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on hand
Cash at bank

NOTE 5: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVAELES

Current
Trade debtors
Accrued income
GST receivable
Deposits

NOTE 6: INVENTORIES
Surf Club Stock

NOTE 7: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Clubhouse Building
- Atcost
- Less accumulated depreciation

Plant and Equipment
- At cost
- Less accumulated depreciation

Sports & Rescue Equipment
- At cost
- Less accumulated depreciation

Office Furniture & Equipment
- Atcost
- Less accumulated depreciation

Total plant and equipment
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2020 2019
$ $
100 100
147,590 315,674
147,690 315,774
25,574 16,346
3,000 3,900
645 -
9,294 -
38,513 20,246
36,615 28,534
36,615 28,534
1,277,658 757,658
(431,554) (312,636)
846,104 445,022
90,519 74,559
(38,789) (30,491)
51,730 44,068
347,458 341,834
(223,0086) (230,370)
124 452 111,464
5,884 5,884
(5,150) (4,635)
734 1,249
1,023,020 601,803
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NOTE 7: PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

(b) Movements in carrying amounts

Movement in the carrying amounts of land and buildings, plant and equipment, sports &
rescue equipment and office furniture equipment between the beginning and end of the

current financial year

Sports & Office
Clubhouse EFIz?tr:gﬁt Rescue  Furniture Total
Building quip Equipment Equipment
Balance at 1 May 2019 445,022 44,068 111,464 1,249 601,803
Additions - 15,960 46,633 - 62,593
Transfer - Supporters
Club 439,691 - - - 439,691
Disposals - (2,490) - (2,490)
Depreciation (38.609) (8,298)  (31,15%5) (515) (78.577)
Carrying Amount at 30
April 2020 846,104 51,730 124,452 734 1,023,020
NOTE 8: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
2020 2019
$ $
Trade creditors 2,984 24,443
ATO — GST Payable - 2,198
Accruals 3,500 2,100
Employee benefits 2,132 83
8,616 28,824
NOTE 9: PROVISIONS
Current
Long service leave 2,890 3,903
2,890 3,903
NOTE 10: FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Current
Credit card (WBC) 95 245
Bank bill business loan (WBC) 35,677 -
Supporters club loan - 12,385
35,772 12,630
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NOTE 11: CASH FLOW INFORMATION 2020 2019
$ $

(a) Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, at banks and deposits or any other cash held that can be readily
convertible to known amount of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value. Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the cash flow
statement is reconciled to the related items in the statement of financial position as
follows:

Cash on hand 100 100
Cash at bank 147,590 315,674
147.690 315,774

NOTE 12: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The club’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks and short term
financial liabilities.

The carrying amounts of each category of financial instruments, measured in
accordance with AASB 9 as detailed in the accounting policies to these financial
statements, are as follows:

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Cash at hand 100 100

Cash at bank 147,590 315,674
Total cash (or equivalent) financial assets 147,690 315,774
Trade and other receivables 38,513 20,246
Total financial assets 186,203 336,020
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

Trade and other payables 8,616 28,824

Financial liabilities 35,772 12,630

Total financial liabilities 44,388 41,454
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NOTE 13: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
{a) Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc transactions with related parties

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no
more favourable than those available to other parties unless otherwise stated.

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Supporters Club Inc (MCSLSSC)
The club provides rental space on commercial terms to MCSLSSC. In addition, the club

receives donations from MCSLSSC, contributions to rental outgoings and has an trade
debtor and creditor balances from MCSLSSC.

2020 2019
Rent income 188,000 48,000
Donation income 31,176 30,629
Trade creditors 1,242 -
Trade debtors 23,390 -

(b) Key Management Personnel

The total remuneration for all key management personnel for the year ended 30 April 2020
was SNil (2019: $Nil).

NOTE 14: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

(a) Operating lease commitments receivable

The Club has entered into a non-cancellable lease with Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life
Saving Supporters Club Inc. for the rent to be charged for the Supporters Club’s proportion
of the Surf Club building. The lease is unsigned and waiting on council approval, and
therefore there was no commitment at 30 April 2020.

(b) Contingent liabilities

There were no contingent liabilities at the reporting date (2019: $Nil)

(c) Capital expenditure commitments

There were no capital expenditure commitments at the reporting date.
NOTE 15: CLUB DETAILS

The registered office and principal place of business of the club is:

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc
1 Spender Ln, Kings Beach QLD 4551

NOTE 16: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
There have been no subsequent events or circumstances occurring subsequent to the end of

the financial year that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect, the operations of
the club.
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I I I gl / _‘ accountants + auditor

Level 1, 200 Mary Stret

GPO Box 108

PO Box 3 Australia Fa
Southport Qld 4215 A al
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT R
TO THE MEMBERS OF

METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

wWw.mgisg.com.a

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Basis for Qualified Auditor’s Opinion

As first year auditors of Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc, our audit procedures included a
review of the former auditor's work papers in order to obtain reasonable assurance that the 2019
comparative figures disclosed in this financial report were free from material misstatement. During our
review, we were unable to satisfy ourselves that the audit testing performed on inventory in the 2019
financial year was sufficient and appropriate regarding the existence and condition of inventory. Accordingly,
as the evidence available to us regarding inventory as at 30 April 2019 is limited, and no alternate audit
procedures were able to be performed retrospectively to obtain assurance on the existence and condition of
inventory at that time, we are unable to express an opinion on the valuation of inventory as at 30 April 2019
on the statement of financial position, and any impacts this may have on the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income from the year ended 30 April 2019 and 2020.

Auditor’s Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc (the “Association”),
which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2020 and the statement of profit ar loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the Board of Management's
declaration.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified auditor's opinion
paragraph, the accompanying financial report of Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc is in
accordance with the the Australian Charities and Not for Profit Act 2012, including:

() giving a true and fair view of the Association’'s financial position as at 30 April 2020 and of its
performance for the year ended on that date; and

() complying with Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the
Australian Charities and Not for Profit Regulation 2013.

Other Information

The Board of Management of the Association are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Association’s annual report for the year ended 30 April 2020, but
does not include the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial report does
not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. We are independent of the
Association in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of section 60-40 of the Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting
Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Responsibility of the Board of Management of the Association for the Financial Report

The Board of Management of the Association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that
gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure
Requirements and the Australlan Charities and Not for Profit Act 2012 and for such internal control as the
Board of Management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a
true and fair view and is free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Board of Management are responsible for assessing the Association’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Management either intend to liquidated the
Association or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole Is free from
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted Iin
accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material iIf, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this
financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, internal omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain and understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Association’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, If such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our apinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association to
cease to confinue as a going concern.
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SUPPORTERS’
CLUB REVIEW

This Year your committee’s aim was to continue being the supporting backbone for Met
Caloundra SLSC and to ensure prosperity for both Clubs. There have been many changes in
several areas of the Supporters Club and we continue to look for possible improvements that will
benefit all.

Through the past 12 months we have seen both Committees working together to ensure there is
separation between the identities while still focusing on a “one team” approach. You will see
within the committees that members hold a single executive position, allowing each person to
focus on their individual responsibilities and objectives. The committees have also signed off on
a formal lease agreement

held by the SLSC having the Supporters Club as tenants allowing for the line in the sand to be
drawn between the two clubs.

I will not be commenting on the financials in this report and will leave that to Simon once the fully
audited figures are confirmed, however | would like to share some of the items that the
Supporters Club has accomplished over the past 12 months:

Capital Works

Replace one glass entry

door, New Deck lounge, Air-conditioning (Two large units for Bistro and two small for gaming
room), New Fridges (Two x double door upright fridges for kitchen, double door upright for Kiosk,
Sandwich Prep counter fridge for Kitchen, cold display cabinet for

Kiosk), Painting exterior of club entry (Entry feature timber

wall, bollards and garden retainer wall repainted).

SLSC Donations

Weekly SLSC 30% Kiosk discounts, Weekly Patrol
Beverages, Monthly Telephone expenses, Monthly
Computer expenses, Auction and raffle proceeds
from fundraiser events and Weekly Raffle proceeds

Rent
Monthly Rent - changed from $4000 to $20,000

Events
Quarterly Long Lunch event (approx. 50-60ppl),
Biannual King of Craft Beer Event (approx. 150ppl) pri hj L
o
hﬁ L Unc [\
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Container Collection Scheme, $2 Tap and Go, Entertainment Book sales and promotion,
Foundation Lottery Ticket Sales.

Hopefully the above has given you some transparency on what your Supporters Club has been
doing over the past 12 months. You will see that | have not mentioned meeting all compliance
and legislative requirements as this is part of our day to day operation.

| purposely have left the Covid1l9 Pandemic and Economical Downturn off the list, but can
assure you that we have, and are working tirelessly to get through this challenge and come out
on the other side in a positive manner.

| would like to pass on my gratitude to the Club Manager Melissa and all off the staff for their
tireless efforts over the past 12 months. In closing | would like to take this opportunity to thank
Simon, Brendan, Jacob and Ben for their dedication to their roles within the committee and Jim
and his committee for all their assistance.

Without the efforts of all the people mentioned above both of our clubs would not be in the
position they are today.

Without members we are nothing
So, thank you One and All.

Chairman

Committee of Management
Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf
Life Saving Supporters’

Club Inc
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Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
ABN 99 632 467 963
1 Spender Lane, Kings Beach, Qld, 4551
07 - 54911081
admin@caloundrasurfclub.com.au
www.caloundrasurfclub.com.au

@metcaloundraslsc

Incorporated under the Associations
Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld)
A Registered Charity under the Australian
Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission

The photographs and images in this report are the property of
Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club and Scott Craik Photography.



